TABLE TENNIS VICTORIA











89th Annual Report 2018

PosterMyWall.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
1	TTV Sponsors & Partners	2
2	TTV Details, Board & Office Staff	3
3	TTV Committees	4
4	TTV Chair Report	5
5	TTV Chief Executive Officer Report	6
6	TTV Membership Report	7
7	TTV Annual Comparison Report	8
8	VTTUL Report	9
9	State Senior Team Report	10
10	State Junior Team Report	12
11	State Veterans Team Report	14
12	2018 Veterans Nationals Report	17
13	State Para Team Report	18
14	State Tournaments	19
15	Victorian Open Championships Results	20
16	Victorian Closed Championships Results	23
17	Victorian Country Championships Report & Results	26
18	Victorian Metropolitan Championships Report & Results	29
19	Honour Rolls (Champions Roll)	31
20	TTV Annual Awards (2018 Winners)	38
21	TTV Annual Awards (Honour Rolls)	39
22	TTV Officials Roll	44
23	TTV Life Members	45
24	TTV Hall of Fame	46
25	TTV Top 10 Rankings	48

26	Appendices: Financial Statements & Auditors Report	51
20	Appendices. I maneial statements & Additors hepoin	51

TTV SPONSORS & PARTNERS

SPONSORS



visit us at www.affordablett.com.au



Experience. Expertise. Excellence.

PARTNERS







Australian Government

Australian Sports Commission



MELBOURNE SPORTS & AQUATIC CENTRE





TTV DETAILS, BOARD & OFFICE STAFF

TTV Details

Table Tennis Victoria Incorporated Reg. No: A0002256F

Melbourne Sports & Aquatic Centre MSAC Box 5, Aughtie Drive, Albert Park, Victoria, 3206 03 9682 2011 info@tabletennisvic.org.au

TTV Board of Management

Chair:Jack CynglerDeputy-Chair:Paul HealeyElected Directors:Zoe QianJean PearceBarak MizrachiChrissy Jones(Vacant)

TTV Office Staff

Chief Executive Officer:	Dennis Makaling
Administration Officer:	Claire Montgomery
Sports Development Officer:	Marie Karekla

Note: Alex Morella resigned in February 2018

TTV Board of Management Attendance

	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	TOTAL
Bristowe, Greg	✓	~	~	✓		✓	✓	~	✓	~	✓	10/11
Cyngler, Jack	✓	~	~	✓	~	✓	✓	~	✓	~	✓	11/11
Healey, Paul		✓	~	✓	~	✓	✓	✓	✓	~	✓	10/10
Jones, Chrissy	~	~	✓	~	✓	~	✓	✓	✓	✓		10/11
Katsipis, Robert	✓	~										2/2
Kocjancic, Eddie		~										1/2
Legge, Tim						✓		✓				2/3
Mizrachi, Barak			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	~	✓	✓	~	9/9
Montgomery, Claire	✓											1/1
Pearce, Jean	~		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	~	✓		~	9/11
Qian, Zoe			✓	✓	~	✓	✓	✓	✓	~		8/9
West, Sue	\checkmark	~	~	✓	✓							5/5

TTV COMMITTEES

State Selection Panel

Greg Bristowe (Chair), Sam Palmer (Deputy Chair), Eddie Kocjancic, Robert Katsipis, Claire Montgomery (until May), Barak Mizrachi (From May)

State Disciplinary Panel

Jack Cyngler (Chair), Dirk Holwerda, George John, Daisy O'Bryan, John Scott

Veterans Committee

Jean Pierce

Para Athletes Committee

Trevor Hirth (Chair), Mick Tomlinson, Daniela Di Toro

Country Championships Committee

Mark Taylor (Chair), Bill Freeman, John Wright, Lorraine Yeates, Craig Archman

TTV CHAIR REPORT

To all Affiliates and Members,

Firstly, I wish to thank our outgoing Chair, Sue West, for her dedication and the various initiatives she introduced including Board Training. During her period as Chair we were able to conclude licence arrangements with MSAC, one of our key strategic partners.



I also wish to thank our Board of Management who provide unique skills, talent and insight into all matters table tennis.

Equally important are our Affiliates and Members because without Members TTV has no purpose. Of course, thanks goes out to all TTV staff, our former CEO, Dennis Malaking and present CEO, Ritchie Hinton.

I am very pleased to advise that TTV is in a healthy financial position, membership numbers increased to approximately 4,570 in 2018, representing approximately 50% of all Table Tennis Members throughout Australia.

I would like to think that TTV provided some leadership and security during the TTA crisis and transition of its Board Members.

During 2018 we began looking at the Digital Marketing space employing a Media Intern from Holmesglen TAFE. This is a space we wish to develop further.

In the last 6 months of 2018 I was able to attend the Australian Open in Geelong, the National Junior Championships in Townsville, the National Vets Championships in Bendigo and the National Senior Championships in Mornington, to name a few. All great events and hats off to all the affiliates who take on the difficult yet rewarding task of running tournaments. The National Vets Championships in Bendigo, in particular, was an amazing event and well done to everyone involved.

Going forward I am very excited to be working on TTV's Strategic Plan 2019-2022 with the TTV Board and our new CEO, Ritchie Hinton and led by McLaughan Sports Consultancy, who were engaged by TTA in the development of its Strategic Plan 2019-2022. All key stakeholders will be invited to participate.

There are many challenges and opportunities ahead of us, including as follows:

- Further develop our media and communication strategy;
- greater participation at entry level in the Sport and pathway programs for various levels;
- development of a comprehensive high-performance program;
- development of further Commercial Partnership as well as Government grants;
- improvements to our high-performance facilities at MSAC;
- running of our tournaments as efficiently as possible;

On a final note, I look forward to working co-operatively with our Members, Affiliates and TTA.

Thank you and best wishes,

JACK CYNGLER

TTV CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

Once again, it has been a successful year for TTV regarding membership numbers, financial state, growth in numbers of coaches and most importantly, increased participation in other inclusive groups such as hospital patients, cultural and linguistic diversified groups, females and seniors.

Our membership finished at 4570 paid members which is the highest in history that's been recorded for TTV. A net profit of \$1700 which is lower than 2017. This was impacted by the expenditure on SRV funded programs which TTV used for the inclusive programs mentioned earlier.



The SVSR (Supporting Victorian Sport and Recreation) funding is expected to continue from July 2019 with the potential for TTV to receive a grant that would last for 4 years. The targeted groups are deemed to be similar from 3 years ago which would enable TTV to continue similar programs from what it's initiated. The continued strong work by Marie Karekla, our State Development Officer, should generate more programs in 2019.

TTV employed Claire Montgomery at the start of 2018 who replaced Alex Morella as the administration officer. Claire has done a great job through 2018 which was exemplified through her experience and knowledge by being involved in TTA and TTV boards.

TTV acquired a new uniform supplier, MA Sports which provided the state uniforms for 2018.

Our state Junior, Senior and Veterans teams all performed well with excellent results and Victoria continues to be a powerhouse in National Championships.

Things to look forward to in 2019 are:

- New Strategic Plan for 2019-2021
- Come and Try Day/Week (April)
- Proposed new events by TTV
- High Performance Program
- Better online registration process for affiliates

I extend a big thank you to all our volunteers that help conduct our tournaments, affiliates, coaches and to our umpires and officials.

I thank the board for their support and voluntary time and effort in keeping our sport in a good place through strong governance and expertise. I also thank my staff for making my role easier in the office.

To all our members, good luck in 2019 with your involvement in your table tennis club and keep enjoying the competition and social aspect of our sport.

DENNIS MAKALING

TTV MEMBERSHIP REPORT

AFFILIATE	TOTAL	JUNIOR	ADULT	SOCIAL/ OFFICIAL
Albert Park Table Tennis (Virtual Club)	61	5	36	20
Albury/Wodonga Table Tennis Association	272	43	88	141
Bairnsdale & District Table Tennis Association/Keenagers Inc	117	1	55	61
Ballarat Table Tennis Association	162	33	128	1
Balwyn United Table Tennis Club	21	0	9	12
Beaufort Table Tennis Club Inc	7	2	1	4
Bellarine Keenagers Table Tennis Club	55	0	0	55
Bellarine Table Tennis Club	52	0	5	47
Bendigo & District Table Tennis Association	169	28	105	36
Braybrook and Maribyrnong Community Youth and Table Tennis Club	2	0	105	1
Central Highlands Table Tennis	12	0	10	2
Coburg Table Tennis Club	170	22	10	46
Croydon & Districts Table Tennis Association	-			40
· · ·	502	119	342	
Daylesford Table Tennis Association	14	0	1	13
Diamond Valley Table Tennis Association	152	7	145	0
East Sunbury Table Tennis Association	7	1	6	0
Eastern Suburbs & Churches Table Tennis Association	52	0	50	2
Geelong Table Tennis Association	229	52	156	21
Gisborne & Districts Table Tennis Association	34	8	26	0
Greater Dandenong Table Tennis Association	202	20	86	96
Hamilton Table Tennis Association	60	5	18	37
Horsham Table Tennis Association	79	0	22	57
HWATT Inc.	85	20	40	25
Keenagers Lakes Entrance Inc.	65	0	0	65
Keysborough Table Tennis Club	1	0	1	0
Leongatha Table Tennis Association	45	3	22	20
Maccabi Table Tennis Club	29	3	26	0
Manningham Table Tennis Club	59	2	24	33
Melbourne Lakeside Table Tennis Club	15	0	15	0
Melbourne Veterans Table Tennis Association	76	0	65	11
Melton Table Tennis Association	68	6	61	1
Miao's Table Tennis Academy	33	5	4	24
Monbulk Table Tennis Association	17	0	0	17
Mornington Peninsula Table Tennis Association	410	41	175	194
Orbost Table Tennis Association	18	6	12	0
Orford & District Table Tennis Association	5	0	5	0
Phoenix Park Table Tennis Club	2	1	1	0
Portland Table Tennis Association	32	1	14	17
RMIT University Table Tennis Club	13	0	13	0
Sale Keenagers Table Tennis Club Inc.	49	0	0	49
Shepparton Table Tennis Association	49	5	43	1
South Eastern Table Tennis Association Inc Association	91	4	77	10
St Kilda Cricket Table Tennis Club	25	0	25	0
Sunbury & District Table Tennis Association	112	10	61	41
Sunraysia Table Tennis Association	44	4	40	41 0
Sunshine & District Table Tennis Association	87	8	40 79	0
				0
Swan Hill Table Tennis Association	51	14	37	-
Terang Table Tennis Association	11	0	0	11
Traralgon Table Tennis Association	50	10	36	4
Triangle Table Tennis	12	0	0	12
Vietnamese Table Tennis Association	99	5	18	76
Wangaratta Table Tennis Association	119	2	9	108
Warracknabeal Table Tennis Association	57	28	29	0
Warrnambool Table Tennis Association	70	9	57	4
Werribee Table Tennis Association	122	6	92	24
Wonthaggi Table Tennis Association	62	9	25	28
Yarrawonga/Mulwala Table Tennis Association	56	16	38	2
Total (unique)	4570	564	2536	1470

Year	Registrations	% change	P	rofit/(loss)	Equity	% Change
1994	<mark>3567</mark> B	ase	\$	9,209	\$ 37,844	36.90%
1995	3875	8.63%	\$	40,286	\$ 79,029	108.83%
1996	3577	-7.69%	\$	14,180	\$ 90,750	14.83%
1997	3391	-5.20% <mark>-</mark>	-\$	3,120	\$ 103,206	13.73%
1998	3559	4.95%	-\$	412	\$ 103,126	-0.08%
1999	3497	-1.74%	\$	16,234	\$ 120,742	17.08%
2000	3447	-1.43%	\$	39,000	\$ 160,806	33.18%
2001	3120	-9.49% <mark>-</mark>	-\$	53,517	\$ 108,865	-32.30%
2002	3386	8.53%	\$	10,418	\$ 120,370	10.57%
2003	3219	- 4.93% ·	-\$	25,609	\$ 105,004	-12.77%
2004	3385	5.16%	-\$	18,159	\$ 86,846	-17.29%
2005	3521	4.02%	\$	15,415	\$ 101,754	17.17%
2006	3779	7.33%	\$	15,921	\$ 117,676	15.65%
2007	3739	-1.06%	\$	354	\$ 118,030	0.30%
2008	3820	2.17% ·	-\$	4,247	\$ 113,782	-3.60%
2009	3892	1.88%	\$	3,790	\$ 117,573	3.33%
2010	3732	-4.11%	\$	44,670	\$ 162,243	37.99%
2011	3572	-4.29%	-\$	10,375	\$ 151,868	-6.39%
2012	3805	6.52%	\$	18,625	\$ 170,489	12.26%
2013	4006	5.28%	\$	6,524	\$ 177,013	3.83%
2014	3927	-1.97%	\$	17,363	\$ 194,377	9.81%
2015	4218	7.41%	\$	16,445	\$ 210,822	8.46%
2016	4454	5.60%	\$	91,170	\$ 301,992	43.25%
2017	4317	-3.08%	\$	25,143	\$ 327,135	8.33%
2018	4570	5.86%	\$	2,041	\$ 329,176	0.62%

TTV Annual Comparison Report

Please note that items highlighted in yellow denote figures which have been altered since their initial publication after being subjected to a minor audit process.

VTTUL REPORT

The office bearers elected at the February 2018 Annual General Meeting:

Chairperson Deputy Chairperson Hon. Secretary Hon. Treasurer/Asst Secretary Non-elected committee members 2018: TTA Umpires and Referees Committee Delegate Fanny Ho Graeme Ireland Ruth Singer Alan Hopkins

Alan Hopkins

ITTF COMMITTEES:

Australians on ITTF Committees: Alan Hopkins ; Umpires and Referees Committee; Trevor Hirth Athletes Commission, Graeme Ireland Board of Directors and Technical Commissioner; Sue Stevenson (Qld) Para TT Committee.

INTERNATIONAL EVENTS:

In 2018 VTTUL members officiated at these International events overseas and within Australia

- ITTF World Championships (Halsbad, Sweden).
- Oceania Cup (Vanuatu).
- Oceania Junior Championships (Cook Islands).
- ITTF World Tour Australian Open (Geelong, Vic).
- ITTF World Junior Championships (Bendigo, Vic).
- ITTF World Junior Circuit (Cook Islands).
- PTT China Open (Beijing, China)

NATIONAL EVENTS:

In 2018 VTTUL members officiated at these events

- Australian National Para Championships (Canberra, ACT).
- Australian National Hopes Challenge (Sunshine, Vic).
- Australian National Championships (Mornington, Vic).
- Australian Junior Championships (Townsville, Qld).
- Australian Open Veterans Championships (Bendigo, Vic).

VICTORIAN EVENTS:

Victorians officiated at various tournaments in Melbourne (at MSAC) and also at Albury/Wodonga, Ballarat, Eaglehawk/Bendigo, Croydon, Dandenong, Geelong, Mornington, Werribee and Yarrawonga/Mulwala. These included the Open and the Closed Vic. Senior, Junior and Veterans, the Metropolitan Championships and the Vic. Country Championships. They were again invited by Cheltenham Secondary College to officiate at the annual interchange sports day.

UPGRADES:

Four Victorians advanced to become International umpires – Bruce Doughty, John McMullan, Jock McNeill and Gary Warnest.

One Victorian advanced to become International referee – Fanny Ho.

NON-OFFICIATING EVENTS:

Neil Montfort - conducted an Umpiring and Rules (for women only) course at MSAC.

RUTH SINGER

STATE SENIOR TEAM REPORT

The following players and personnel were selected by TTV to participate in the National Senior Championships, which were held in Mornington (Victoria) in July 2018 under the new TTA structure.

Team Manager	Claire Montgomery	Medal:
Men's "A"	Dillon Chambers, Heming Hu, David Powell (C)	BRONZE
Men's "B"	Trung Le (Tyler) Dang, Lin Ma, Saijith Silva (C)	
Men's "C"	Eric Huang, Zac Anstey, Ben Taylor (C)	
Women's "A"	Jian Fang Lay (C), Miao Miao, Qian Yang	<mark>GOLD</mark>
Women's "B"	Lina Lei, Maggie Meng (C), Avanti Sinha	SILVER
U/21 Men's "A"	Nicholas Lum, Finn Luu, Raymond Zhang (C)	<mark>GOLD</mark>
U/21 Men's "B"	Matt Avers (C), Skyy Luu, Chun Hei (Thomas) Wong	
U/21 Men's "C"	Declan Foley, Jamie Kapelles, Joshua Cheung (C)	
U/21 Women's "A"	Chrysela Gracias (C), Parleen Kaur, Michelle Wu	<mark>GOLD</mark>
U/21 Women's "B"	Denise Lim (C), Chermaine Quah, Ellen Walker	
U/21 Women's "C"	Isabella Jiang, Mingxuan Nie, Connie Psihogios	SILVER
President's Nominations	Michael Mastromonaco, Sam Palmer, Luke Cosgriff, Xavier	
	Dixon, Steven Phan, Scott Gilmore	
	May Chyi Wong, Anushka Fernando	
	Jason Weerasinghe, Matthew Hookey, Calden Lyons,	
	Daniel Ho, Tim Huang, Daniel Kocjancic	

	GOLD	SILVER	BRONZE
Men's Singles		Heming HU	David POWELL
Women's Singles		Jian Fang LAY	Qian YANG
U/21 Men's Singles			Dillon CHAMBERS
U/21 Women's Singles		Mingxuan NIE	Michelle WU
Men's Doubles	Dillon CHAMBERS	Trung Le (Tyler) DANG	Kane TOWNSEND (NSW)
	Luke COSGRIFF	Lin MA	David POWELL
Women's Doubles	Miao MIAO	Lina LEI	Maggie MENG
	Jiamuwa WU (NSW)	Qian YANG	Michelle WU
Mixed Doubles	David POWELL	Lin MA	
	Miao MIAO	Qian YANG	
U/21 Men's Doubles	Dillon CHAMBERS		
	Luke COSGRIFF		
U/21 Women's Doubles		Parleen KAUR	Mingxuan NIE
		Mia (Yu Han) ZOU (WA)	Michelle WU
U/21 Mixed Doubles		Nicholas LUM	
		Michelle WU	



Open Women's Team



Open Men's Team



U/21 Girls' Team



U/21 Boys' Team



Open Women's Doubles



Open Men's Doubles



Open Mixed Doubles



U/21 Boy's Doubles

Photo's courtesy of Table Tennis Australia

STATE JUNIOR TEAM REPORT

The following players and personnel were selected by TTV to participate in the National Junior Championships, which were held in Townsville (Queensland) in September 2018.

Team Manager	Peter Tretinik As	ssistant Manager	Tracy Gardner		Medal			
U/18 Boy's "A"	Ethan Lim, Nicholas Lum, Fi	nn Luu, Skyy Luu		Luke Cosgriff	SILVER			
U/18 Boy's "B"	Michael Athanasiadas, Matthe	w Avers, Jamie Kapel	les, Nathan Shi	Sam Palmer				
U/18 Boy's "C"	Declan Foley, Matthew Hoo	key, Andrew Lindn	er, Bradley Paton	Michael Mastro				
U/15 Boy's "A"	Daniel Ho, Tim Huang, Leo L	i, Raymond Zhang		Eric Huang	<mark>GOLD</mark>			
U/15 Boy's "B"	Richard Li, Jason Qin, Jason	Weerasinghe		Steven Phan	SILVER			
U/15 Boy's "C"	Joshua Cheung, Jim Findlay,	William Poplawski		Ali Noura				
U/13 Boy's "A"	Erick Baltan, Daniel Kocjanc	ic, Lucas Lum, Aner	uddh Nandakumar	Ben Taylor	BRONZE			
U/13 Boy's "B"	Jack Duff, Nathan Hayward,	Justin Kwan, Danie	el Noura	Andrew Goodsell				
U/13 Boy's "C"	Yousef Hassan, Charlie Hollo	ow, Matthew Shi, R	yan Tran	Ken Lum				
U/11 Boy's "A"	Justin Kwan, Lucas Lum			Eric Huang	BRONZE			
U/11 Boy's "B"	Charlie Hollow, Daniel Nour	а		Belgin Bennett				
U/11 Boy's "C"	Yousef Hassan, Matthew Sh	i		Ali Noura				
U/18 Girl's "A"	Mackenzie Gardner, Ellen W	/alker, Michelle Wi	J	Belgin Bennett	<mark>GOLD</mark>			
U/18 Girl's "B"	Isabella Connor, Eleanor Go	odsell, Mia Psihogi	os	Sophia Dong				
U/15 Girl's "A"	Parleen Kaur, Mingxuan Nie	, Chermaine Quah		Jasmine Chao	<mark>GOLD</mark>			
U/13 Girl's "A"	Hannah Green, Olivia Green	n, Isabella Jiang, Co	nnie Psihogios	Michael Mastro	<mark>GOLD</mark>			
U/13 Girl's "B"	Valentine Chew, Yi-Jen Hsu,	Inaaya Khan		Chrysela Gracias	SILVER			
U/13 Girl's "C"	Ananya Nandakumar, Sonia	Xiong, Victoria Zha	ang	Denise Lim				
U/11 Girl's "A"	Inaaya Khan, Connie Psihog	ios		Sophia Dong	<mark>GOLD</mark>			
U/11 Girl's "B"	Valentine Chew, Yi-Jen Hsu			Denise Lim	SILVER			
U/11 Girl's "C"	Ananya Nandakumar, Victor	Chrysela Gracias						
President's Tear	President's Team Nominations Aidan Hayward, Nathan Gu							

	GOLD	SILVER	BRONZE
U/18 Boy's Singles		Nicholas LUM	Finn LUU
U/18 Girl's Singles	Parleen KAUR		Michelle WU
U/15 Boy's Singles	Finn LUU	Nicholas LUM	Raymond ZHANG
U/15 Girl's Singles	Parleen KAUR		
U/13 Boy's Singles	Nicholas LUM		
U/13 Girl's Singles			Hannah GREEN
U/11 Boy's Singles		Lucas LUM	
U/11 Girl's Singles		Connie PSIHOGIOS	
U/18 Boy's Doubles	Nicholas LUM	Raymond ZHANG	Finn LUU
0/18 D0y 3 D00ble3	A Yeung (NSW)	J Kim (NSW)	Skyy LUU
U/18 Girl's Doubles	Parleen KAUR	5 1/111 (14544)	Chermaine QUAH
0/10 011 3 Doubles	D-E Townsend (NSW)		S B Oh (NSW)
U/18 Mixed Doubles	Michelle WU	Parleen KAUR	
-,	B Liang (NSW)	Nicholas LUM	
U/15 Boy's Doubles		Raymond ZHANG	Richard LI
		J Kim (NSW)	Nicholas LUM
U/15 Girl's Doubles	Parleen KAUR		Mingxuan NIE
	D-E Townsend (NSW)		A Wang (NSW)
U/15 Mixed Doubles	Parleen KAUR	Leo Ll	Finn LUU
	Nicholas LUM	Isabella JIANG	Chermaine QUAH
U/13 Boy's Doubles	Nicholas LUM	Lucas LUM	
	H Bae (NSW)	W Bae (NSW)	
U/13 Girl's Doubles	Hannah GREEN		
	Isabella JIANG		
U/13 Mixed Doubles	Isabella JIANG	Connie PSIHOGIOS	
	Nicholas LUM	Daniel KOCJANCIC	



U/18 Girls' Team

U/15 Girls' Team



U/13 Girls' Team

1022 11 3

U/11 Girls' Team



U/15 Boy's Team



U/18 Girls' Singles



U/15 Boy's Singles Photo's courtesy of Kenneth Lum



U/15 Girl's Singles



U/13 Boy's Singles

STATE VETERANS TEAM REPORT

The following players and personnel were selected by TTV to participate in the National Veteran Championships, which were held in Bendigo (Victoria) in October 2018.

Manager [Daisy O'Bryan	Assistant Manager Claire Montgomery	Medal
O/30 Women's	5 "A"	Anushka Fernando, Chau Giang, Zoe Qian (c)	SILVER
O/30 Women's	5 "B"	Agatha Fernandez, Christine Schindler (c), Yoke-Ching Tan	BRONZE
O/40 Women's	5 "A"	Aviva Brindley, Vivienne Halocha (c), Jumei Xu, Arlene Wagner, Deniz	<mark>GOLD</mark>
		Yener-Korematsu	
O/50 Women's	5 "A"	Belgin Bennett, Belinda Strong, Debbie Wilson (c), Lan Zhai	SILVER
O/50 Women's	5 "B"	Sue Chapple (c), Libby Haughton, Chrissy Jones, Winnie Wong	
O/60 Women's	5 "A"	Vicki Carruthers (c), Roma Chambers, Jean Pierce, Jeanne Strong	<mark>GOLD</mark>
O/60 Women's	5 "B"	Judy James, Marilyn Knight (c), Jan Paolini, Willa Yu	
O/60 Women's	5 "C"	Anne Bellion, Ana King (c), Delilah Kung	
O/65 Women's	5 "A"	Patricia Denier, Yen Ngo, Averill Roberts (c), Penelope Unthank	
O/75 Women's	5 "A"	Pam Tait (c), Margaret Mulcahy	<mark>GOLD</mark>
O/75 Women's	5 "B"	Maureen Fischer (c), Maxine Miller	
O/80 Women's	5 "A"	Lois McConnell (c), Nancy Pattinson	SILVER
O/30 Men's "A	"	Barak Mizrachi (c), Jason Tran, Mick Warr, Frank Pearce	BRONZE
O/30 Men's "B	"	Raj Datta, Chris Dobrovic, Rod Kempton (c), Damian Taranto	
O/40 Men's "A	"	Nandakumar Alavandar, Brian Avalos, Simon Johnson, John Salem (c)	SILVER
O/40 Men's "B	"	Andrew De Zwart (c), Mark Flavel, Ben Jackson, Greg Robbins	
O/50 Men's "A	"	Wayne Greaves, David Griffiths, John Pattison (c), Phil Websdale	
O/50 Men's "B	"	Phil Bolitho, Robert Katsipis, Mark Poplawski (c), Ian Spraggon	
O/60 Men's "A	"	Brian Berry (c), Jeff Dever, Mikhail Geller, Peter Wang	SILVER
O/60 Men's "B	"	Phil Carruthers (c), Geoff Chandler, Felix Kung, George Maksacheff	
O/60 Men's "C	"	Bob Bozelle (c), Michael Donlon, Chris Mainland, Peter Tegelaers	
O/65 Men's "A	"	Graham Davies (c), Eddie Giam, John Scott, Warren Woolcock	
O/65 Men's "B	"	Dirk Holwerda (c), Nanda Jayasinghe, Richard Ooi, Clive Sim	
O/65 Men's "C	"	Greg Bellion(c), Tim Ngo, Jacob Shelton	
O/70 Men's "A	"	Bob Bowler, Michael Ede (c), Igor Klaf, Willy Labagala	BRONZE
O/70 Men's "B	"	Wol Borkut (c), John Bowers, Kennan Pun, Jim Ratnan	
O/75 Men's "A	"	Horst Frohlich, Buddy Reid (c), Mick Wright	SILVER
O/80 Men's "A	"	Case De Bondt (c), Colin Geraghty, Arthur Harrison	SILVER
O/80 Men's "B	"	Fred De Bondt, Jim Furness (c), Kon Wong	BRONZE
O/80 Men's "C	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Bruce Greenwood, Nick McConnell (c), Bill Sheehan	
O/30 Men's Pr	esidents	John Wright, David Zara, Jason Ortencio	
O/40 Men's Pr	esidents	Greg Bristowe, Gordon Gunn	
O/50 Men's Pr	esidents	Zoltan Gyuricza, Graeme Strong, Chris Anders, Manfred Elste Jnr, Martin	
		Elliget, Edmond Cheung, Brett Halocha	

	GOLD	SILVER	BRONZE
O/30 Men's Singles			Jason Tran
O/30 Women's Singles			Ju Mei Xu
O/40 Men's Singles			Simon Johnson
O/40 Women's Singles	Lan Zhai		
O/50 Women's Singles	Lan Zhai		
O/60 Women's Singles	Roma Chambers		
O/65 Men's Singles	Brian Berry		
O/70 Men's Singles			Yiming Li
-			Michael Ede
O/75 Men's Singles	Buddy Reid		Igor Klaf
O/75 Women's Singles	Pam Tait		
O/80 Men's Singles O/80 Women's Singles	Case De Bondt		Lois McConnell
0/80 women's singles			
O/30 Men's Doubles		Simon Johnson	
0/50 Mell's Doubles		Michael Warr	
O/30 Women's Doubles		Aviva Brindley	
-,		Vivienne Halocha	
O/30 Mixed Doubles			Brett Halocha
			Vivienne Halocha
O/40 Men's Doubles		Nandakumar Alavandar	
		John Salem	
O/40 Women's Doubles	Belgin Bennett		
	Lan Zhai		
O/40 Mixed Doubles			Brett Halocha
O/FO Marila Daulalas	Mikhail Geller		Vivienne Halocha
O/50 Men's Doubles	Be Phu Huynh		
O/50 Women's Doubles	Belgin Bennett		
0/50 Women's Doubles	Lan Zhai		
O/50 Mixed Doubles			Be Phu Huynh
			Belgin Bennett
O/60 Men's Doubles		Brian Berry	
		Paul Pinkewich (NSW)	
O/60 Women's Doubles	Vicki Carruthers		
	Roma Chambers		
O/60 Mixed Doubles			Vicki Carruthers
- /			Philip Ranger (WA)
O/65 Men's Doubles	Brian Berry		
0/70 Maria Daublas	Paul Pinkewich (NSW)	Clive Sim	
O/70 Men's Doubles	Mick Wright Inh Le (NSW)	Clive Sim Tony Needham (WAL)	
O/70 Women's Doubles		Maureen Fischer	
Of to Women's Doubles		Val Beaver (NZL)	
O/70 Mixed Doubles			Igor Klaf
			Pam Tait
			Horst Frohlich
			Cynthia Langley (SA)
O/75 Men's Doubles	Mick Wright	Leigh Curson	Igor Klaf
	Inh Le (NSW)	Case De Bondt	Buddy Reid
			Horst Frohlich
0/7E Waman's Devisi	Margarat Mulash		Werner Borkhardt (QLD)
O/75 Women's Doubles	Margaret Mulcahy Pam Tait		
O/75 Mixed Doubles	raiii Idil	Igor Klaf	Leigh Curson
O/75 WINCU DOUBICS		Pam Tait	Maureen Fischer
			Horst Frohlich
			Cynthia Langley (SA)
O/80 Men's Doubles	Colin Geraghty	Case De Bondt	
	Gordon Lee (WA)	Jim Furness	
		Lois McConnell	
		Betty Bird (SA)	
O/80 Mixed Doubles			Case De Bondt
			Lois McConnell



O/40 Women's Teams

O/60 Women's Teams



O/75 Women's Teams



O/40 Women's Singles



O/60 Women's Single



iampio hip BENE BENE 2 1 3 Elme Elme Elme C/50 Women's Singles

open veterans



O/75 Men's Singles



O/80 Men's Singles

2018 VETERANS NATIONALS REPORT

Table Tennis Victoria hosted the 35th Australian Open Veterans' Table Tennis Championships at the Bendigo Basketball Stadium from Saturday 13-20 October 2018. There were 452 players from 7 different countries that competed in the event.

The Bendigo RSL sponsored the Lion Dancers who performed the "Welcome to Bendigo" ceremony. The 10-minute performance was first class and was thoroughly enjoyed by those attending the opening ceremony. The Championships was officially opened by the mayor, Cr Margaret O'Rourke.



The next week was spent in fierce competition fighting for that elusive gold, just like

the early settlers in Bendigo. When the players had a little down time, they were able to sample the sights of Bendigo like the gold mine, art gallery, Golden Dragon Museum together with the eclectic mix of cafes, shops and wineries.

The dinner dance was held at the All Seasons Resort Hotel, the food was magnificent as was the band "Test Pilot Molly" who kept us entertained during the night. Buddy Reid was presented with the Ken Cole trophy (awarded to the Veteran Player of the year), and Pam Tait was honoured for being the only player to attend every Nationals since its inception in 1984.

This tournament was the culmination of 2 years hard work by the TTV organising committee and TTV staff. Our thanks go to the tournament organisers – Bev and Brian James, tournament referee – Alan Hopkins and Bendigo Table Tennis supporters who were ably led by the tireless Gary Warnest. We would also like to thank all the other officials, players and supporters who helped make this event a success.

CHRISSY JONES

STATE PARA TEAM REPORT

The Australian National Para Championships were held in Canberra (ACT) in May 2018. The following is a list of the Team members, medallists and recipients of awards.

Shield Recipients (Best & Fairest)	Class 1-5 Women's Wheelchair	Danni Di Toro
	Class 6-10 Men's Standing	Lin Ma
	Class 6-10 Women's Standing	Lina Lei
	Under 23 Male	Nathan Pellissier
	Arthur Wilks Para Athlete of the	Year Melissa Tapper
Jake Ballestrino	Anthony Majtlis	Qian Yang
Timothy Bird	Barak Mizrachi	Lina Lei
Rory Carroll	Nathan Pellissier	Daniela Di Toro
Trevor Hirth	Sy Pham	
Lin Ma	Graeme Walters	

	GOLD	SILVER	BRONZE
Men's Open Standing Singles	Lin Ma		Barak Mizrachi
			Nathan Pellissier
Men's Singles (Class 11)		Rory Carroll	
Men's Singles (Class 9-10)	Lin MA	Anthony Majtlis	
Men's Singles (Class 8)	Nathan Pellissier	Barak Mizrachi	
Men's Singles (Class 7)	Jake Ballestrino	Sy Pham	
Men's Singles (Class 6)	Trevor Hirth		
Men's Singles (Class 5)			Graeme Walters
Women's Open Standing Singles	Lina Lei	Qian Yang	
Women's Open Wheelchair Singles	Daniela Di Toro		
Women's Singles (Class 9-10)	Qian Yang	Lina Lei	
Women's Singles (Class 4-5)		Danni Di Toro	
Class Junior U23 Standing Singles	Nathan Pellissier		
(Class 6-11)			

Men's Open Standing Doubles	Lin Ma	Nathan Pellissier		
	Anthony Majtlis	C. Johnstone (WA)		
Women's Open Standing Doubles	Lina Lei			
	Qian Yang			
Mixed Open Standing Doubles	Lina Lei	Barak Mizrachi		
	Anthony Majtlis	A. McDonnell (QLD)		
Men's Doubles (Class 11)	Rory Carroll		Timothy Bird	
	S. von Einem (SA)		J. Tan (NSW)	
Mixed Open Wheelchair Doubles	Graeme Walters			
	Daniela Di Toro			

Class 1-5 Wheelchair Teams	Graeme Walters		
	Daniela Di Toro		
Men's Class 6-7 Team	Trevor Hirth		
	Jake Ballestrino		
Men's Class 8-10 Teams	Lin Ma	Nathan Pellissier	
	Anthony Majtlis	Connor Johnstone (WA)	
Men's Class 11 Team		Rory Carroll	
		Timothy Bird	
Women's Class 8-10 Teams	Lina Lei		
	Qian Yang		

STATE TOURNAMENTS

Date	Event
January 26-28	HWATT Melbourne Open - Senior, Junior & Veterans
February 17	Ballarat Senior & Junior Open
March 10	Croydon Masters Junior Open
March 11	Croydon Masters Veterans Open
March 12	Croydon Masters Senior Open
March 31	Mornington & Peninsula Senior Open
April 1	Mornington & Peninsula Junior Open
April 14	Geelong Senior & Junior Open
April 15	Geelong Veterans Open
May 19	Bendigo Senior & Junior Open
May 20	Ballarat Veterans Open
June 24	Bendigo Veterans Open
July 29	Albury/Wodonga Senior Open
August 11	Yarrawonga/Mulwala Senior Open
August 12	Yarrawonga/Mulwala Junior Open
August 19	Shepparton Veterans Open
September 23	Mornington Veterans Open
November 3	Kilsyth Senior & Junior Open
November 17-18	Albury/Wodonga Veterans Open

VICTORIAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS (SENIOR & PARA)

The Victorian Open Senior & Para Championships were held at MSAC on 28 April 2018 with 124 entrants.

Event Name	Winner	Runner-up
Men's Open Singles	Hu, Heming	Dixon, Xavier
Women's Open Singles	Lei, Li Na	Meng, Maggie
U/21 Men's Open Singles	Dixon, Xavier	Luu, Finn
U/21 Women's Open Singles	Wang, Kexin	Gracias, Chrysela
O/30 Men's Open Singles	Silva, Sajith	Robbins, Greg
O/30 Women's Open Singles	Zhang, Yin	James, Judy
Para Singles - Class 1-5	Di Toro, Daniela	Walters, Graeme
Para Open Singles Class 6-11	Ma, Lin	von Einem, Samuel
Men's Open Doubles	Cosgriff, Luke, & Dixon, Xavier	Lum, Nicholas, & Silva, Sajith
Women's Open Doubles	Tan, Sherilyn, & Wong, Samantha	Gracias, Chrysela, & Walker, Ellen
Mixed Open Doubles	Lei, Li Na, & Ma, Lin	Meng, Maggie, & Zhang, Raymond
U/21 Open Doubles	Cosgriff, Luke, & Dixon, Xavier	Lum, Nicholas, & Zhang, Raymond
O/30 Open Doubles	Dobrovic, Christopher, & Harrison, Shane	Taranto, Damian, & Wright, John
Division 2 Doubles	Thomas, Rhys, & Wong, Samantha	Nam, Alex, & Li, Tianyu (Terry)
Division 3 Doubles	Li, Tianyu (Terry), & Ng, Daniel	Pham, Brian, & Wong, May Chyi
Division 4 Doubles	Maino, James, & Peng, Po	Gleeson, Daniel, & Psihogios, Connie
Division 1 Singles	Huang, Eric	Anstey, Zachary
Division 2 Singles	Phansekar, Parth	Li, Tianyu (Terry)
Division 3 Singles	Wong, Samantha	Weerasinghe, Jason
Division 4 Singles	Ng, Andrew	Boothalingam, Sanjay
Division 5 Singles	Kovacevic, Bojan	Psihogios, Connie
Division 6 Singles	Giblin, Patrick	Nandakumar, Ananya

VICTORIAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS (JUNIOR)

Event	Winner	Runner Up
Under 18 Boy's Singles	Luu, Finn	Luu, Skyy
Under 18 Girl's Singles	Kaur, Parleen	Quah, Chermaine
Under 15 Boy's Singles	Luu, Finn	Lum, Nicholas
Under 15 Girl's Singles	Kaur, Parleen	Nie, Mingxuan
Under 13 Boy's Singles	Lum, Nicholas	Baltan, Erick John
Under 13 Girl's Singles	Jiang, Isabella	Green, Olivia
Under 11 Boy's Singles	Kwan, Justin	Noura, Daniel
Under 11 Girl's Singles	Psihogios, Connie	Khan, Inaaya
Division 1 Singles	Kapelles, Jamie	Weerasinghe, Jason
Division 2 Singles	Kapelles, Jamie	Weerasinghe, Jason
Division 3 Singles	Baltan, Erick John	Jayamaha, Shanith
Division 4 Singles	Lim, Victor	Hayward, Aiden
Division 5 Singles	Hayward, Nathan	Geering, Max
Under 18 Boy's Doubles	Li, Richard, & Lum, Nicholas	Luu, Skyy, & Luu, Finn
Under 18 Girl's Doubles	Gardner, Mackenzie, & Walker, Ellen	Kaur, Parleen, & Quah, Chermaine
Under 18 Mixed Doubles	Kaur, Parleen, & Lum, Nicholas	Quah, Chermaine, & Luu, Finn
Under 15 Boy's Doubles	Lum, Nicholas, & Lum, Lucas	Baltan, Erick John, & Cheung, Joshua
Under 13 Girl's Doubles	Green, Hannah, & Green, Olivia	Khan, Inaaya, & Psihogios, Connie
Under 11 Doubles	Kwan, Justin, & Lum, Lucas	Hollow, Charlie, & Noura, Daniel

The Victorian Open Junior Championships were held in Albury on 28 July 2018 with 54 entrants.

VICTORIAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS (VETERANS)

The Victorian Open Veteran Championships were held at MSAC on 21 July 2018 with 154 entrants.

Event Name	Winner	Runner-up
Over 30 Mens Singles	Simon Johnson	Jason Tran
Over 30 Womens Singles	Aviva Brindley	Zoe Qian
Over 40 Mens Singles	Danny Semmler	Nandakumar Alavandar
Over 40 Womens Singles	Lan Zhai	Belgin Bennett
Over 50 Mens Singles	Michael Bowrey	Be Phu Huynh
Over 50 Womens Singles	Lan Zhai	Belgin Bennett
Over 60 Mens Singles	Peter Wang	Brian Berry
Over 60 Womens Singles	Roma Chambers	Vicki Carruthers
Over 65 Mens Singles	Warren Woolcock	Jim Kilderry
Over 65 Womens Singles	Averil Roberts	Yen Ngo
Over 70 Mens Singles	Buddy Reid	Michael Ede
Over 70 Womens Singles	Pamela Tait	Maureen Fischer
Over 75 Mens Singles	Buddy Reid	lgor Klaf
Over 75 Womens Singles	Pamela Tait	Maureen Fischer
Over 80 Mens Singles	Case De Bondt	Kon L. Wong
Over 80 Womens Singles	Lois McConnell	Nancy Pattinson
Over 85 Singles	Bill Sheehan	Ron Poon
Division 1 Singles	Simon Johnson	Brian Berry
Division 2 Singles	George Maksacheff	Damin Huang
Division 3 Singles	Raj Datta	Alireza Noura
Division 4 Singles	Aik Yeo	Omer Ayvaz
Division 5 Singles	Zoe Qian	Nick McConnell
Over 30 Mens Doubles	Mick Warr & Simon Johnson	Alvin Lee & Prasanna Joshi
Over 30 Mixed Doubles	John Wright & Chau Giang	Zoe Qian & Martin Elliget
Over 40 Mens Doubles	Danny Semmler & John Salem	Be Phu Huynh & Gang Er (John) Feng
Over 40 Womens Doubles	Lan Zhai & Belgin Bennett	Winnie Wong & Aviva Brindley
Over 40 Mixed Doubles	Simon Johnson & Deniz Yener-Korematsu	Debbie Wilson & Wayne Greaves
Over 50 Mens Doubles	Phillip Websdale & Brian Berry	Michael Bowrey & David Griffiths
Over 50 Womens Doubles	Lan Zhai & Belgin Bennett	Vicki Carruthers & Debbie Wilson
Over 50 Mixed Doubles	Belgin Bennett & Be Phu Huynh	Brian Berry & Roma Chambers
Over 60 Mens Doubles	Phillip Websdale & Brian Berry	Warren Woolcock & Jeffrey Dever
Over 60 Womens Doubles	Vicki Carruthers & Roma Chambers	Judy James & Jean Pierce
Over 60 Mixed Doubles	Marilyn Knight & Jeffrey Dever	Brian Berry & Roma Chambers
Over 65 Doubles	Eddie Giam & Michael Ede	Jim Kilderry & Warren Woolcock
Over 70 Mens Doubles	Michael Ede & Leigh Curson	Buddy Reid & Igor Klaf
Over 70 Womens Doubles	Pamela Tait & Margaret Mulcahy	Maureen Fischer & Lois McConnell
Over 70 Mixed Doubles	Igor Klaf & Pamela Tait	Buddy Reid & Margaret Mulcahy
Over 75 Doubles		
	Buddy Reid & Igor Klaf	Chris Sykes & Leigh Curson

VICTORIAN CLOSED CHAMPIONSHIPS (SENIOR & PARA)

The Victorian Closed Senior & Para Championships were held at Dandenong on 8 September 2018 with 105 entrants.

Event Name	Winner	Runner-up
Men's Open Singles	Dixon, Xavier	Chambers, Dillon
Women's Open Singles	Lay, Jian Fang	Wu, Michelle
U21 Men's Singles	Chambers, Dillon	Cosgriff, Luke
U21 Women's Singles	Kaur, Parleen	Wu, Michelle
O/30 Men's Singles	Lu, Keman (Luke)	Zhou, Dennis
O/30 Women's Singles	Xu, Ju Mei	Zhang, Yin
Para Singles	Mizrachi, Barak	Majtlis, Anthony
Division 2 Singles	Thomas, Rhys	Anstey, Zachary
Division 3 Singles	Anstey, Luke	Davies, Graham
Division 4 Singles	Glanville, Gaye	Tan, Angel
Division 5 Singles	Hoang, Michael	Finlayson, Mark
Men's Open Doubles	Chambers, Dillon, & Cosgriff, Luke	Li, Richard, & Lum, Nicholas
Women's Open Doubles	Wong, Samantha, & Tan, Sherilyn	Kaur, Parleen, & Wu, Michelle
Mixed Open Doubles	Kaur, Parleen, & Lum, Nicholas	Zhang, Raymond, & Wu, Michelle
U/21 Doubles	Chambers, Dillon, & Cosgriff, Luke	Li, Richard, & Lum, Nicholas
O/30 Doubles	Datta, Raj, & Taranto, Damian	Pegg, Adam, & Zara, David
Division 3 Doubles	Anstey, Luke, & Lyons, Calden	Halocha, Brett, & Datta, Raj
Division 4 Doubles	Tan, Angel, & Liu, Wendy	Conforti, Mark, & Elfawal, Ayman

VICTORIAN CLOSED CHAMPIONSHIPS (JUNIOR)

The Victorian Open Junior Championships were held at MSAC on 23 June 2018 with 67 entrants.

Event Name	Winner	Runner-up	
Under 18 Boys Singles	Finn Luu	Skyy Luu	
Under 18 Girls Singles	Parleen Kaur	Michelle Wu	
Under 15 Boys Singles	Nicholas Lum	Jason Weerasinghe	
Under 15 Girls Singles	Mingxuan Nie	Parleen Kaur	
Under 13 Boys Singles	Nicholas Lum	Daniel Kocjancic	
Under 13 Girls Singles	Isabella Jiang	Hannah Green	
Under 11 Boys Singles	Lucas Lum	Justin Kwan	
Under 11 Girls Singles	Inaaya Khan	Connie Psihogios	
Under 9 Singles	Ananya Nandakumar		
Division 1 Singles	Ethan Lim	Joshua Cheung	
Division 2 Singles	Matthew Avers	Ellen Walker	
Division 3 Singles	Ellen Walker	RichardP Evans	
Division 4 Singles	Jim Findley	Dib Hassan	
Division 5 Singles Jack Duff		Ahmed Hassan	
Division 6 Singles	Winuk Rathnasinghe	Charlie Hollow	
Under 18 Boys Doubles	Nathan Shi & Renjie(Jason) Qin	Declan Foley & Paton	
Under 18 Girls Doubles		Parleen Kaur & Quah	
Under 18 Mixed Doubles	Mingxuan Nie & Michelle Wu Parleen Kaur & Nicholas Lum	Mackenzie Gardner & Paton	
Under 15 Boys Doubles	Richard Li & Nicholas Lum		
Under 15 Boys Doubles	Parleen Kaur & Chermaine Quah	Tim Huang & Ho	
Under 13 Boys Doubles	Lucas Lum & Nicholas Lum	Isabella Jiang & Nie Daniel Noura & Kocjancic	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Under 13 Girls Doubles Under 13 Mixed Doubles	Olivia Green & Hannah Green	Connie Psihogios & Khan	
	Daniel Kocjancic & Connie Psihogios	Isabella Jiang & Lum	
Under 11 Boys Doubles	Justin Kwan & Lucas Lum		
Under 11 Girls Doubles	Valentine Chew & Yi-Jen Hsu	Poppy Duff & Psihogios	
Under 9 Doubles	Ananya Nandakumar & Karinda Hayward		

VICTORIAN CLOSED CHAMPIONSHIPS (VETERANS)

The Victorian Open Veteran Championships were held In Werribee on 18 February 2018 with 163 entrants.

Event Name	Winner	Runner-up
Over 30 Men's Singles	Simon Johnson	Craig Carter
Over 30 Women's Singles	Avanti Sinha	Aviva Brindley
Over 40 Men's Singles	Nandakumar Alavandar	BePhu Huynh
Over 40 Women's Singles	Avanti Sinha	Aviva Brindley
Over 50 Men's Singles	Helmut Euler	Jeffrey Dever
Over 50 Women's Singles	Arlene Wagner	Jean Pierce
Over 60 Men's Singles	Brian Berry	Mikhail Geller
Over 60 Women's Singles	Roma Chambers	Jean Pierce
Over 65 Men's Singles	John Scott	Michael Ede
Over 65 Women's Singles	Averil Roberts	Patricia Denier
Over 70 Men's Singles	lgor Klaf	Mick Wright
Over 70 Women's Singles	Pamela Tait	Maureen Fischer
Over 75 Men's Singles	Mick Wright	Buddy Reid
Over 75 Women's Singles	Pamela Tait	Lois McConnell
Over 80 Men's Singles	Case De Bondt	Fred De Bondt
Over 80 Women's Singles	Lois McConnell	Nancy Pattinson
Over 85 Singles	Bill Sheehan	Jim de Saint-Ferjeux
Division 1 Singles	Simon Johnson	Craig Carter
Division 2 Singles	Brian Avalos	Mick Warr
Division 3 Singles	Lawrence Lim	Peter Cathcart
Division 4 Singles	Patrick Fletcher	Wol Borkut
Division 5 Singles	DavidS. Brown	Agatha Fernandez
Over 30 Men's Doubles	Simon Johnson & Mick Warr	Allan Robic & Steve Chambers
Over 30 Women's Doubles	Aviva Brindley & Avanti Sinha	Belinda Strong & Zoe Qian
Over 30 Mixed Doubles	Aviva Brindley & Nandakumar Alavandar	Craig Carter & Lauren Turner
Over 40 Men's Doubles	Simon Johnson & Gordon Gunn	Rod Kempton & Ian Spraggon
Over 40 Women's Doubles	Aviva Brindley & Avanti Sinha	Deniz Yener-Korematsu & Belinda Strong
Over 40 Mixed Doubles	Aviva Brindley & Nandakumar Alavandar	Phillip Bolitho & Sue Chapple
Over 50 Men's Doubles	Brian Berry & George Maksacheff	Mark Flavel & Phillip Bolitho
Over 50 Women's Doubles	Debbie Wilson & Vicki Carruthers	Deniz Yener-Korematsu & Judy James
Over 50 Mixed Doubles	Brian Berry & Roma Chambers	Jeffrey Dever & Deniz Yener-Korematsu
Over 60 Men's Doubles	Jeffrey Dever & Brian Berry	John Scott & David Kumar
Over 60 Women's Doubles	Vicki Carruthers & Roma Chambers	Jean Pierce & Averil Roberts
Over 60 Mixed Doubles	Brian Berry & Roma Chambers	Jeffrey Dever & Marilyn Knight
Over 65 Men's Doubles	Michael Ede & Chris Sykes	John Scott & Terry Saundry
Over 65 Women's Doubles	Patricia Denier & Yen Ngo	Pamela Tait & Maureen Fischer
Over 70 Men's Doubles	Buddy Reid & Igor Klaf	John Bowers & Bob Bowler
Over 70 Mixed Doubles	Pamela Tait & Mick Wright	John Bowers & Maureen Fischer
Over 75 Doubles	Buddy Reid & Igor Klaf	Leigh Curson & Chris Sykes
Over 80 Doubles	Fred De Bondt & Case De Bondt	Kon L. Wong & Colin Geraghty

VICTORIAN COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIPS

9-11 June 2018

Once again it was an honour to have worked with the Country Championships Committee, it's support crew and especially the team from Bendigo and District Table Tennis Association to put together such a wonderful sporting event.

- 113 teams certainly presented a challenge both to the organisers and players. A second venue close by offered the space for the 9 additional tables needed to cater for the tournament.
- 365 individual players took part, a record number for the current era.
- Congratulations to all players on their achievements, sportsmanship and participation.
- Ballarat won the A Grade Teams Shield.
- Ben Taylor, from Warrnambool retained his Men's Open Singles crown defeating his team mate Simon Johnson. Hannah Green from Bendigo won her first Women's Singles crown in a very close final against her sister Olivia.
- The Andrew Wilson Memorial Award recipient for 2017 was Lorraine Yeates from Bairnsdale.
- The A Grade Shield was renamed "The Mark Smith" Shield in honour of Mark's contribution to the championships and his achievements in winning a record number of Men's singles titles.

TEAM RESULTS

Α	Ballarat	Smith Mark	Pha Andrew	Carman Glenn	
B1	Composite	Warr Michael	Warr Stephen	Kempton Rod	
B2	Sunbury East	Weightman John	Katsipis Robert	Poplawski William	Stuart Clinton
B3	Geelong	Turner Eden	Gosbell Greg	MacFarlane Andrew	
C1	Melton	Camilleri Matthew	Camilleri Marc	Camilleri Shannon	
C2	Geelong	Lyons Calden	Li Raymond	Turner Tristan	
С3	Mornington	Hollow Scott	Hookey Matt	Zubovic Albert	
C4	Leongatha	Chang Michael	Holwerda Bryce	Duff Jack	
D1	Traralgon	Strong lan	Pollard Jeff	Degnan Leonie	
D2	Melton	Addis Chris	Lukavic Milan	Menegol Ed	
D3	Yarrawonga	Heather Murray	Bennett Daryl	Cox Jason	Saunders Mick
D4	Yarrawonga	Bassett Jack	Chappell Grant	Bennett Fraser	Wright Bruce
E1	Melton	Magro Matthew	Huggett Graham	Zidday Connor	
E2	Bendigo	Tuena Brendon	Mcrae David	Santangelo Joe	
E3	Bairnsdale	Taylor Ben	Thompson Leigh	Curran Phil	
E4	Traralgon	Sposato Heath	Boyd Declan	Herzog Sam	
E5	Sunbury	Ferwerda Robert	Hennes Antonious	Taylor Jan	
E6	Ballarat	Doery Geoff	Paull Mandy	Doery Tricia	
E7	Sunbury	Kirollos Bishoy	Hennes Bestavros	Dewar Michael	Hennes Bemin

VICTORIAN COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIPS

Grade	Leadi	ing Players	Grade	Leading	g Players
Α	Simon Johnson	Ben Taylor	D1	lan Strong	
	Jack Bouchard		D2	Chris Addis*	Milan Lukavic*
B1	Michael Warr		D3	Murray Heather*	
B2	Richard Li *		D4	Jack Bassett	
B3	Andrew McFarlane		E1	Connor Zidday	
C1	Bob Bowler		E4	Nathan Hayward	
C2	Calden Lyons	Raymond Li	E5	Robert Ferwerda	Heidi Wooldridge
	James Pyke		E6	Geoff Dowie	Quynh Cottrell
С3	Matthew Hookey		E7	Kirollos Bishoy*	
C4	Michael Chang		*	Undefeated	

Participating Associations:	Number of Teams:
Albury Wodonga	6
Bairnsdale	7
Ballarat	16
Bendigo	11
East Sunbury	2
Geelong	8
Leongatha	2
Melton	7
Mornington	8
Shepparton	9
Sunbury	4
Sunraysia	6
Traralgon	10
Wangaratta	2
Warrnambool	4
Wonthaggi	4
Yarrawonga	7

VICTORIAN COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIPS

INDIVIDUAL RESULTS

The Individual Championships attracted a record number of entries. Additional events for family members and juniors again proved to be popular.

Event	Winner	Finalist
Men's Singles	Benjamin Taylor	Simon Johnson
Women's Singles	Hannah Green	Olivia Green
Men's Doubles	S Palmer / B Taylor	M Avers / Z Anstey
Women's Doubles	M Rey / J Pierce	I Connor / D Wright
Mixed Doubles	S Johnson / J Pierce	M Smith / C Montgomery
Junior Boys Singles	Matthew Avers	Richard Li
Junior Girls Singles	Olivia Green	Hannah Green
Over 30 Men's Singles	Michael Warr	Robert Chan
Over 30 Women's Singles	Not Conducted	
Over 40 Men's Singles	Simon Johnson	Danilo Alburo
Over 40 Women's Singles	Sarah Grant	Deb Wright
Over 60 Singles	Phillip Websdale	Dirk Holwerda
Over 80 Singles	Bill Freeman	
B Grade Singles	Richard Li	Luka Filarda
C Grade Singles	Albert Zubovic	Scott Hollow
D Grade Singles	Daniel McGrath	Isabella Connor
E Grade Singles	Matt Magro	Nathan Hayward
Under 15 Restricted Singles	Jack Bassett	Jake Nailon
Under 15 Restricted Singles S2	Bishoy Kirollos	Mathew Herzog
Family Doubles	M & W Poplowski	H and O Green
Family Doubles Sec 2	L Costello & J Duff	J & S Nailon

The Andrew Wilson Memorial Award

2012	Michael Warr	Traralgon
2013	Bruce Harmer	Wonthaggi
2014	Simon Johnson	Warrnambool
2015	John Wright	Yarrawonga
2016	Gavin Carmichael	Sunraysia
2017	Lorraine Yeates	Bairnsdale

JENNIFER MEE

Tournament Director

VICTORIAN METROPOLITAN CHAMPIONSHIPS

9-10 June 2018

In this year's instalment of the championships, there were 101 players and 10 Affiliates who entered. Over 700 matches were played once the event concluded. On Saturday, the team's events were held and there were 46 teams entered over 8 grades. Affiliates were represented from Croydon & Districts, Coburg, Diamond Valley, Greater Dandenong, HWATT, Manningham, Melbourne University, Melbourne Veterans, Monbulk & RMIT University.

Players of all standards competed, ranging from the low-level club player to National representative and even a World Champion. Whilst everyone fought hard in all their matches, everybody had a great time together and enjoyed the camaraderie. Just under half the players came back the following day to compete in the Individual championships. We all look forward to next year, and from what several players were saying, they will be bringing more from their clubs next time as well.

	Premiers:		Runner Up:		Leading Player:	
A1	Croydon & Districts (2)	Luke Cosgriff	Coburg	Dillon Chambers	Dillion Chambers (CDTTA)	
		Nicholas Lum	0 1 0 0 1 1 1	Ethan Lim		
A2	Melbourne University	Nathan Van Der Heiden Sherilyn Tan	Croydon & Districts	Frank Pearce Declan Foley	Nathan Van Der Heiden (MU)	
		Danh Nguyen		Decial Toley		
B1	Greater Dandenong	Jason Weerasinghe	Croydon & Districts	Mackenzie Gardner	Jason Weerasinghe	
		Daniel Ho		Ellen Walker	Daniel Ho (GDTTA)	
B2	Croydon & Districts	Colin Stevens Lucas Lum	Diamond Valley	Prajwal Gulati Patrick Kelly	Lucas Lum (CDTTA) Graham Wyn (Manningham)	
C1	Croydon & Districts	Bruce Evans	Greater Dandenong	Daniel Gleeson	Richard Evans (CDTTA)	
		Richard Evans		Connie Psihogios		
C2	Greater Dandenong	Brian Pham	Diamond Valley	Brian Byrne	Brian Pham (GDTTA)	
		Tsan Housssain		Nathan Reus		
D1	Monbulk	Anne Bellion	Greater Dandenong	Barry Hunter Mia Psihogios, Ale	en Anne Bellion (Monb)	
DI	WOIDUIK	Greg Bellion	Greater Dandenong	Cheng	Chuan Chew (CDTTA)	
D2	Croydon & Districts	Kelly Martin	Diamond Valley	Graham Walters	Toby Van Der Veen (CDTTA)	
		Toby Van Der Veen		Jay Riondata		
				, Katsu Ishikawa		
Eve	ent Name	Winner		Runner-up		
Men's Open Singles		Lum, Nicholas		Chambers, Dillon		
	omen's Open Singles	Walker, Ellen		Gardner, Ma		
Open Doubles		Lum, Nicholas, & Chambers, Dillon		Walker, Ellen, & Gardner, Mackenzie		
Op	en Mixed Doubles	Jones, Chrissy, 8	Pearce, Frank	King, Ana, &	Chandler, Geoff	
Un	der 21 Singles	Chambers, Dillo	n	Lum, Nichola	as	
Un	der 18 Boy's Singles	Lim, Ethan		Qin, Renjie (Jason)	
Un	der 18 Girl's Singles	Walker, Ellen		Gardner, Ma	ickenzie	
Un	der 18 Girl's Doubles	Walker, Ellen, &	Gardner, Mackenzie	Chew, Valen	tine, & Khan, Inaaya	
Un	der 14 Girl's Doubles	Chew, Valentine	, & Khan, Inaaya			
Un	der 13 Boy's Singles	Lum, Lucas		Kwan, Justin		
Un	der 13 Girl's Singles	Khan, Inaaya		Chew, Valen	tine	
Ove	er 30 Men's Singles	De Zwart, Andre	De Zwart, Andrew		Pearce, Frank	
Ove	er 30 Women's Singles	Bellion, Anne		Julian, Rebecca		
Ove	er 50 Men's Singles	Wynn, Graham	Wynn, Graham		Bolitho, Phillip	
Over 50 Women's Singles		Bellion, Anne	Bellion, Anne		Jones, Chrissy	
Over 60 Men's Singles		Pun, Kennan		Stevens, Colin		
Division 1 Singles		Shi, Nathan	Shi, Nathan		Pearce, Frank	
Division 2 Singles		Shi, Nathan	Shi, Nathan		Foley, Declan	
Div	ision 3 Singles	Gardner, Macke	nzie	Reus, Natha	n	
	ision 4 Singles	Chew, Chuan		Cheung, Edn	nond	
	ision 5 Singles	Bellion, Anne			Finlayson, Mark	
Division 6 Singles		Chew, Valentine				



GREG BRISTOWE Tournament Director

HONOUR ROLL (JUNIOR)

Victorian Closed

Junior Boys Champion

Junior Boys Champion		Junior Girls Champion		
1961 T Doyle	2	1961	Patricia Pagram	
1962 Arthur	Robins	1962	Lyn Gilbert	
1964 Russell	Pascoe	1964	Lyn Gilbert	
1965 – 69 Rom Po	olachek	1965	Mary Cleaves	
1970 Steven	Кпарр	1966	Marie Van Pelt	
1971 Garry M	Munday	1967 – 69	Sharyn Campbell	
1972 Andrev	v Savige	1970	Vicky Woodward	
1973 – 75 Robert	Javor	1971	, Helen Morrow	
1976 Glenn	Tepper	1972	Leanne Morrow	
1977 John Co	ooney	1973	Pam Woodward	
1978 Rodney	y Carlyle	1974	Linda Komesaroff	
1979 Glenn	Tepper	1975	Christine Little	
1980 Robert	Rockefeller	1976	Kristine Oke	
1981 – 82 Karl Me	cKernan	1977	Adele Morrow	
1983 Paul To	onkin	1978	Debbie Evans	
1984 Eddie k	Casser	1979 – 80	Belgin Benli	
1985 Mark R	Rey	1981	Adele Morrow	
1986 David M	Naber	1982	Nadia Bisiach	
1987 Ross Te	epper	1983	Kerri Tepper	
1988 – 89 Brett C	larke	1984 – 85	Jan Tepper	
1990 Russell	Lavale	1986	Claire Schreenan	
1991 Belal R	ajab	1987	Claire Tonkin	
1992 Darren	Webb	1988	Melissa Marot	
1993 – 96 Trevor	Brown	1989 – 90	Claire Dillon	
1997 David Z	Zalcberg	1991 – 92	Shirley Zhou	
1998 Shaun	Priddle	1993 – 95	Yvonne Li	
1999 Andrev	v Wilson	1996	Kim James	
2000 Robbie	Spigelman	1997	Miao Miao	
2001 Andrew	v Pha	1998	Mimi Lee	
2002 Robbie	Spigelman	1999	Monica Porter	
2003 Matthe	ew Mazurkiewicz	2000	Natalie Scales	
2004 Trent C	Carter	2001-02	Caitlin Carruthers	
2005 Resul A	Akkurt	2003	Mimi Lee	
2006 – 07 Kyle Da	avis	2004	Adriana Coombes	
2008 Robert	Frank	2005	Michelle Carpenter	
2009 - 10 Hemin	g Hu	2006	Melissa Tapper	
2011 – 12 Nathar	n van der Heiden	2007	Cassandra Ng	
	Cathcart	2008 – 11	Anna Du	
2014 Yang Sl	hen	2012	Sophia Dong	
	Chambers	2013	Chrysela Gracias	
2016-17 Xavier	Dixon	2014	Mahi Joshi	
2018 Finn Lu	iu	2015-16	Chrysela Gracias	
		2017	Mingxuan Nie	
		2018	Parleen Kaur	

HONOUR ROLL (JUNIOR)

Victorian Open

Helen Sullivan

Margaret Freeman

Denise Gavros (SA)

Ann McMahon (SA)

Sharyn Campbell

Icky Woodward

Leanne Morrow

Pam Woodward

Leanne Morrow

Debbie Evans

Adele Morrow

Nadia Bisiach

Adele Morrow

Claire Schreenan

Nicole Freeland

Aldwyn Altuneg

Michelle Marcen

Kristel Banasik (TAS)

Larissa Davison (Q)

Michelle Carpenter

Derrika Nheng

Melissa Tapper

Nakeisha Leo

Simone Chuah

Chrysela Gracias

Chrysela Gracias

Jiaming Chao

Parleen Kaur

Anna Du

Anna Du

Yiwen Li

Caitlin Carruthers

Claire Dillon

Shirley Zhou

Yvonne Li

Judi Dillon

Yvonne Li

Mimi Lee

Mimi Lee

Monica Porter

Kerri Tepper

Jan Tepper

Linda Komesaroff

Mylene Buckby (SA)

Helen Morrow

Patricia Pagram

Lyn Gilbert

Lucille Cohen

R Bailey

Junior Girls Champion Junior Boys Champion 1933 F Mathews 1955 – 56 1934 - 37 Ken Adamson 1957 1938 H Sundercombe 1958 1939 - 41 Herbert Bashford 1959 1942 – 45 Activities Suspended WWII 1960 - 61 1946 J McCarthy 1962 – 65 1947 G Bruhner 1966 1948 E Donaldson 1967 1968 – 69 1949 **M** Calonious 1950 I Kuncaitis 1970 1951 Thorold Merrett 1971 1952 – 53 Edward Sokolowski 1972 1954 – 55 Barry Griffin (NSW) 1973 1956 – 57 Cliff McDonald (NSW) 1974 1958 Michael Wilcox (NSW) 1975 1959 Robert Lim 1976 1960 Emmanuel Mano 1977 John Mano 1978 – 79 1961 1962 **Ross Cleaves** 1980 1963 Roger Wheller (NSW) 1981 Leigh Pascoe 1964 1982 1965 Paul Brenner 1983 – 85 1966 - 69Peter Powell (SA) 1986 1970 - 71 **Robert Tuckett** 1987 1988 1972 Garry Munday 1973 Andrew Savige 1989 1974 – 75 1990 Robert Javor 1991 - 92 1976 Warren Vickery (NSW) 1977 **Rodney Carlyle** 1993 – 94 1978 – 79 **Robert Rockefeller** 1995 1980 - 81 Alois Rosario 1996 1982 **Phillip Drakatos** 1997 1998 1983 Ian McLoughlin 1984 Eddie Kasser 1999 1985 **Ross Tepper** 2000 - 01 1986 Robin Moore 2002 1987 **Ross Tepper** 2003 1988 Jamie Perry 2004 1989 Brett Clarke 2005 2006 - 08 1990 Darren Webb Belal Rajab 2009 1991 1992 **Rafal Pronobis** 2010 1993 Jamie Paul 2011 1994 – 96 Trevor Brown 2012 1997 – 98 Alex Swanson (SA) 2013 2014 1999 Matthew Rouse 2000 Zheng Yu 2015 John Tawadrous (NSW) 2001 2016 2002 - 03 **Kyle Davis** 2017-18 2004 - 07 **Robert Frank** 2008 - 09 David Powell 2010 Heming Hu 2011 Khoa Nguyen 2012 Dominic Huang 2013 Ivan Sulfaro 2014 **Dillon Chambers** 2015 – 16 **Dominic Huang** 2017 Xavier Dixon

2018

Finn Luu

HONOUR ROLL (SENIOR)

Victorian Closed

Men's Singles	Champion	Women's Sir	ngles Champion
1961	Victor Hirsch	1961 – 62	Suzy Javor
1962	Arthur Ma	1969	Mary Cleaves
1969	John Nicholson	1970	, Suzy Javor
1970	Charlie Wuvanich	1971 – 72	, Mary Le Gassick
1971	Robert Tuckett	1973	Linda Chong
1972	Garry Munday	1974	Vicky Woodward
1973 – 75	Robert Tuckett	1975	Mary Le Gassick
1976 – 78	Steven Knapp	1976	Kerry Thompson
1979 – 80	Robert Javor	1977 – 79	Vicky Woodward
1981	Glenn Tepper	1980	Kerry Thompson
1982 – 85	Tommy Danielsson	1981	Adele morrow
1986	Rodney Carlyle	1982	Kerry Thompson
1987	Alois Rosario	1983	Shelley Munday
1988	Peng Huy Quach	1984	Nadia Bisiach
1989	Alois Rosario	1985 – 86	Kerri Tepper
1990	Barry Griffiths	1987	Jan Tepper
1991	Robin Moore	1988	Wendy Hughes
1992	Dennis Makaling	1989	Jan Tepper
1993	Robin Moore	1990	Belgin Bennett
1994	Belal Rajab	1991	Kerri Tepper
1995	Brett Clarke	1992	Shirley Zhou
1996 – 2000	Russell Lavale	1993	Lan Zhai
2001	Paul Langley	1994 – 95	Vivian Yang
2002 – 03	Russell Lavale	1996	Jian Fang Lay
2004	Simon Gerada	1997	Shirley Zhou
2005	Russell Lavale	1998 - 99	Miao Miao
2006 – 08	Simon Gerada	2000	Jian Fang Lay
2009 – 10	Robert Frank	2001	Anna Zhong
2011	David Powell	2002	Caitlin Carruthers
2012	Jakob Vipawatanakul	2003 – 04	Jian Fang Lay
2013	Ivan Sulfaro	2005	Susan Jones
2014	David Powell	2006	Jian Fang Lay
2015	Dominic Huang	2007 – 08	Stephanie Sang
2016	David Powell	2009	Jian Fang Lay
2017	Heming Hu	2010	Miao Miao
2018	Xavier Dixon	2011 – 12	Jian Fang Lay
		2013	Miao Miao
		2014	lion Fonglow

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

Jian Fang Lay

Jiaming Chao

Jian Fang Lay

Jian Fang Lay

Miao Miao

HONOUR ROLL (SENIOR)

Victorian Open

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	o p on
hampion	Women
A Glass	1925 – 2
	1927 –
•	1929
	1930
•	1931
C Collyer	1932
Hector Oakley	1933
Arch Champion	1934
•	1935
	1936
•	1930
-	
	1938 – 3
Jim Thoms	1940
Ken Adamson	1941
Hector Oakley	1942 – 4
	1946 – 4
	1948
•	
	1949
. ,	1950
	1951
Johnny Leach (ENG)	1952
Michael Szabados (NSW)	1953 – 1
. ,	1955
	1956
S ()	1957 – (
· · ·	
	1968
Cliff McDonald (NSW)	1969
Robert Lim	1970
Arthur Ma	1971
Michael Wilcox (NSW)	1972
	1973
. ,	1974
5	
. ,	1975 – 1
Charlie Wuvanich	1977
Paul Pinkewich (NSW)	1978
Steven Knapp	1979
Paul Pinkewich (NSW)	1980
	1981
	1982
••	
	1983
	1984 – 8
Robert Javor	1986
Paul Pinkewich (NSW)	1987 - 8
Robert Tuckett	1989
Tommy Danielsson	1990
-	1991
	1992
	1993 – 9
Massimo Costantini (ITA)	1995 – 9
Hua Jie Yang	1997
Lu Lin (CHN)	1998
Peng Huy Quach	1999
	2000
-	2000 - (
	2003 – 0
	2005
Simon Gerada	2006 – 0
Kyle Davis	2008 – 2
•	2013
	2013
	2015
. ,	2016-17
	2018
David Powell	
Simon Gerada	
David Powell	
	A Glass C Collyer Hector Oakley Not Contested Arch Champion C Collyer Hector Oakley Arch Champion Hector Oakley Arch Champion Hector Oakley H Crawley Jim Thoms Ken Adamson Hector Oakley Walter Lowen Activities Suspended WWI Herbert Bashford Michael Szabados (NSW) Walter Lowen Johnny Leach (ENG) Michael Szabados (NSW) Walter Lowen Johnny Leach (ENG) Michael Szabados (NSW) Ken Evans Geoff Jennings (NSW) Cliff McDonald (NSW) Norbert van de Walle (USA) Cliff McDonald (NSW) Robert Lim Arthur Ma Michael Wilcox (NSW) Cliff McDonald (NSW) Cliff McDonald (NSW) Cliff McDonald (NSW) Steven Knapp Paul Pinkewich (NSW) Steven Knapp Robert Javor Steven Knapp Robert Javor Steven Knapp Robert Tuckett Tommy Danielsson Rodney Carlyle Gary Haberi (NSW) Glenn Tepper Massimo Costantini (ITA) Hua Jie Yang Lu Lin (CHN) Peng Huy Quach Dennis Makaling Paul Langley (SA) Mark Smythe Russell Lavale Simon Gerada William Henzell (SA) Simon Gerada

эрсп	
Women's Singl	-
1925 – 26	M Linton
1927 – 28	
1929	B Emmerson
1930	Finklestein
1931	M Fraser
1932	Finklestein
1933	B Emmerson
1934	B Rowe
1935	M Fraser
1936	I Crump
1937	Carlene Hawk
1938 – 39	Judy Sampson
1940	Felice White
1941	Judy Sampson
1942 – 45	Activities Suspended WWII
1946 – 47	Felice White
1948	Dorli Shipp (NSW)
1949	Felice White
1950	Norma Buckland
1951	Dora Beregi (NSW)
1952	Dorli Shipp (NSW)
1953 – 54	Norma Buckland
1955	Maisie Bowler
1956	Dorothy Payne
1957 – 67	Suzy Javor
1968	Lyn Gilbert
1969	Mary Cleaves
1970	Mary Le Gassick
1971	Linda Chong
1972	Vicky Woodward
1973	Mary Le Gassick
1974	Leanne Morrow
1975 – 76	Mary Le Gassick
1977	Vicky Woodward
1978	Kerry Tompson
1979	Vicky Woodward
1980	Mary Le Gassick
1981	Adele Morrow
1982	Denise Millikan (TAS)
1983	Myung He No
1984 - 85	Nadia Bisiach
1986	Kerri Tepper
1987 - 88	Nela Bran (WA)
1989	A Busnardo (ITA)
1990	Ying Kwok (NSW)
1991	Deng Ya Ping (CHN)
1992	Tong Ling (CHN)
1993 – 94	Shirley Zhou
1995 – 96	Jian Fang Lay
1997	Miao Miao
1998	Shirley Zhou
1999	Miao Miao
2000	Jian Fang Lay
2001 - 02	Miao Miao
2003 - 04	Jian Fang Lay
2005	Miao Miao
	Stephanie Sang
	Jian Fang Lay
2013	Miao Miao
	Jian Fang Lay
	Jiaming Chao
2015-17	Miao Miao
2010-17	Lina Lei
2010	

HONOUR ROLL (VETERANS)

Victorian Closed

Over 40 Men's Singles Champion

••••	
1986	lgor Klaf
1987	Jim Kilderry
1988	lgor Klaf
1989 – 91	Jim Kilderry
1992 – 93	lgor Klaf
1994	Jim Kilderry
1995	lgor Klaf
1996	Brian Berry
1997	Jim Kilderry
1998 – 2000	Brian Berry
2001	Lory Bisiach
2002	Be Phu Huynh
2003	Brian Berry
2004	Phillip Websdale
2005	Brian Berry
2006	Be Phu Huynh
2007	Brian Berry
2008	Brett Sonnet
2009 - 10	Be Phu Huynh
2011	Bryce Turner
2012	Be Phu Huynh
2013 – 15	Danny Semmler
2016	Chamara Fernando
2017	Danny Semmler
2018	Nandakumar Alavander

Over 40 Women's Singles Champion				
1986 – 87	Yuka Braun			
1988	Dorothy Sanders			
1989	Ivana Trnka			
1990 — 91	Pam Holden			
1992	Ivana Trnka			
1993	Pam Tait			
1994 – 96	Patricia Comerford			
1997	Joan Munn			
1998	Patricia Comerford			
1999	Ivana Trnka			
2000	Roma Chambers			
2001-06	Ivana Trnka			
2007 – 08	Belgin Bennett			
2009	Ivana Trnka			
2010	Jenny Langridge			
2011	Roma Chambers			
2012	Belgin Bennett			
2013	Mizuho Shirota			
2014 – 17	Lan Zhai			
2018	Avanti Sinha			

Victorian Open

Over 40 Men	's Singles Champion	Over 40 Wor	nen's Singles Champion
1986	Jim Kilderry	1986	Prisca Rosario
1987 – 89	lgor Klaf	1987	Dorothy Sanders
1990 – 91	Jim Kilderry	1988	Pam Holden
1992 – 93	lgor Klaf	1989	Ivana Trnka
1994	Jim Kilderry	1990	Betty Bird
1995 – 97	Brian Berry	1991	Pam Holden
1998	lgor Klaf	1992	Jenny Burford
1999 – 2000	Brian Berry	1993 – 94	Ivana Trnka
2001	Lory Bisiach	1995	Pamela Tait
2002	Max Wellington	1996	Patricia Comerford
2003 – 04	Brian Berry	1997	Alice Abbas (SA)
2005 – 06	Be Phu Huynh	1998	Pamela Tait
2007 – 10	Brian Berry	1999	Vicki Carruthers
2011	Bill Robson (NSW)	2000 - 01	Ivana Trnka
2012	Kouros Zirak	2002	Roma Chambers
2013 - 14	Danny Semmler	2003	Lorraine Baker (SA)
2015 - 17	Chamara Fernando	2004 – 05	Ivana Trnka
2018	Danny Semmler	2006 - 08	Belgin Bennett
		2009	Ivana Trnka
		2010 - 11	Roma Chambers

2012 – 13

2014 – 18

Mizuho Shirota

Lan Zhai

HONOUR ROLL (COUNTRY)

A Grade Teams

MENS	ATLAS	SHIELD

IVIEINS ATLAS SHIELD		
Geelong		
Kyabram		
Traralgon		
Geelong		
Kyabram		
Hamilton		
Geelong		
Traralgon		
Kyabram		
Geelong		
Traralgon		
Ballarat		
Traralgon		
Geelong		
Ballarat		
Geelong		
Ballarat		
Geelong		
Ballarat		
Geelong/Traralgon		
Ballarat 1		
Ballarat		
Wonthaggi		
Eaglehawk/Bendigo		
Ballarat		
Combined		
Eaglehawk/Bendigo		
Ballarat		
Eaglehawk/Bendigo		
Ballarat		
Eaglehawk/Bendigo		
Ballarat		
Eaglehawk/Bendigo		
Ballarat		
Geelong		
Mornington Peninsula		
Warrnambool		
Ballarat		

WOMENS AT	LAS SHIELD
1952-53	Warrnambool
1954-55	Traralgon
1956	Warrnambool
1957-60	Shepparton
1961-64	Traralgon
1965	Ballarat
1966-67	Geelong
1968-73	Ballarat
1974	Geelong
1975-77	Ballarat
1978	Hamilton
1979-80	Geelong
1981-82	Horsham
1983	Horsham/Shepparton
1984	Geelong
1985	Horsham
1986	Horsham Composite
1987	Ballarat
1988-89	Geelong
1990-	Not conducted

HONOUR ROLL (COUNTRY)

	LES CHAMPION	WOMENS	SINGLES CHAMPION
1952	V Kozeniauskas (Moe)	1952-53	Mrs M Rigs (Warrnambool)
1952	A Hamilton (Kyabram)	1952-55	Mrs J Smith (Warrnambool)
1954-56	L Stone (Kyabram)	1955	Miss E Braybon (Traralgon)
		1955	Mrs J Smith (Warrnambool)
1957-58	l Foster (Kyabram)		
1959	L Stone (Kyabram)	1957	Mrs M Minchinton (Shepparton)
1960	l Foster (Kyabram)	1958	Mrs P Curtis (Shepparton)
1961	L Stone (Kyabram)	1959	Mrs N Kneebone (Shepparton)
1962-63	A Rowden (Bendigo)	1960	Mrs P Curtis (Shepparton)
1964	George Puchlenko (Traralgon)	1961-62	Miss Lyn Gilbert (Ballarat)
1965	George McIlvena (Geelong)	1963	Miss T Gilbert (Ballarat)
1966	G Holman (Traralgon)	1964-65	Miss Lyn Gilbert (Ballarat)
1967	Ron Rodgers (Ballarat)	1966	Miss J Newnham Bendigo
1968	C O'Brien (Swan Hill)	1967	Mrs Kim Latimer (Traralgon)
1969	George Puchlenko (Traralgon)	1968	Miss Vicky Woodward (Ballarat)
1970-76	Craig Campbell (Geelong)	1969	Miss Sharyn Campbell (Geelong)
1977	Glenn Tepper (Murtoa)	1970	Miss Sue Gilbert (Ballarat)
1978	Robert Rockefeller (Geelong)	1971	Miss Sharyn Campbell (Geelong)
1979	Craig Campbell (Geelong)	1972	Miss Vicky Woodward (Ballarat)
1980-81	Glenn Tepper Horsham	1973	Mrs Sharyn Doolan (Campbell) (Geelong)
1982-84	Jamie Bartolo (Geelong)	1974	Miss Sue Gilbert (Ballarat)
1985	Paul Tonkin (Ballarat)	1975-77	Miss Kerry Woodward (Ballarat)
1986-87	Ross Tepper (Horsham)	1978	Miss Michelle Bartolo (Geelong)
1988	Brian Berry (Ballarat)	1979	Miss Michelle Rey (Geelong)
1989	Rodney Durbidge (Ballarat)	1980	Miss Michelle Bartolo (Geelong)
1990	Glenn Schoer (Traralgon)	1981-83	Miss Wendy Hughes (Geelong)
1991	Darren Webb (Ballarat)	1984	Miss Jan Tepper (Horsham)
1992	Alex Jakubczak (Geelong)	1985	Miss Kerri Tepper (Horsham)
1993	Darren Webb (Ballarat)	1986	Miss Linda Durbidge
1994	Rafal Pronobis (Geelong)	1987	Miss Wendy Hughes (Geelong)
1995	Damien Savige (Ballarat)	1988	Miss Jan Tepper Horsham
1996	Glenn Schoer (Traralgon)	1989-90	Miss Wendy Hughes (Geelong)
1997	Shaun Priddle (Geelong)	1991-94	Miss Nicole Freeland (Ballarat)
1998-02	Mark Smith (Ballarat)	1995	Miss Sarah Doolan (Geelong)
2003	Phil Websdale (Eaglehawk/Bendigo)	1996	Miss Nicole Freeland (Ballarat)
2004-5	Mark Smith (Ballarat)	1997-9	Miss Monica Porter (Ballarat)
2006	Michael Brown (Eaglehawk/Bendigo)	2000	Mrs Vicki Carruthers (Geelong)
2007-8	Mark Smith (Ballarat)	2001	Miss Claire Montgomery (Geelong)
2009-10	Michael Brown (Eaglehawk/Bendigo)	2002	Miss Alyson Pegg (Ballarat)
2011	Phil Websdale (Eaglehawk/Bendigo)	2003	Mrs Vicki Carruthers (Geelong)
2012	Nathan van de Heiden Bendigo	2004	Miss Monica Porter (Ballarat)
2013	Myles Collins (Mornington)	2005-8	Miss Melissa Tapper (Hamilton)
2014-15	Dillon Chambers (Sunraysia)	2009	Miss Monica Porter (Ballarat)
2016	Myles Collins (Mornington)	2010-11	Mrs Vicki Male (Geelong)
2017-18	Benjamin Taylor (Warrnambool)	2012	Miss Claire Montgomery (Geelong)
		2013	Miss Darcie Morton (Bairnsdale)
		2014	Mrs Jean Peirce (Geelong)
		2015	Mrs Christina Xiong (Geelong)
		2016-17	Miss Kate Carmichael (Sunraysia)
		2010	Miss Hannah Crean (Dandisa)

2018

Miss Hannah Green (Bendigo)

TTV ANNUAL AWARDS

PRESIDENTS AWARD

Distinguished Service Award

Mick Tomlinson

FRENCH AWARD

Senior Player of the Year - In memory of Table Tennis Victoria past President Vic French (1968-1973)

Female: Melíssa Tapper

Male: Heming Hu

COBURG AWARD

Junior Players of the Year - Donated by the Coburg Table Tennis Club

Female: Parleen Kaur

Male: Nícholas Lum

SOKOLOWSKI AWARD

Veteran Player of the Year – In memory of Ted Sokolowski. Perpetual trophies donated by Mr. Vic Matison and Mr. Roy Cintolo

Female: Roma Chambers

Male: Buddy Reid

ROSARIO AWARD

Para Male & Female athlete of the Year - named after the Rosario family, an award which recognises the contributions made by Prisca Rosario, Eric Rosario and Alois Rosario to the sport of table tennis in Victoria

Female: Melíssa Tapper

Male: Ma Lín

GUGGENHEIM AWARD

Volunteer of the Year - named after Joan Guggenheim, an award which recognises the contribution made by Joan Guggenheim to the sport of table tennis in Victoria

Daísy O'Bryan

JAVOR AWARD

Coach of the Year - named after the late Karol Javor, an award which recognises the contribution made by Karol Javor to coaching table tennis in Victoria

John Ind

Senior Player of the Year – French Award

1958 - 59	Suzy Javor	1997	Miao Miao
1960	, Robert Lim		Brett Clarke
1961	Suzy Javor	1998	Shirley Zhou
1962	Jim Kilderry	1990	Mark Smythe
	-	1000	Miao Miao
1963	Suzy Javor	1999	
1964	Len Hayes *		Russell Lavale
1965 – 66	Suzy Javor	2000	Jian Fang Lay
1967	Lorraine Nicholson		Mark Smythe
1968	Suzy Javor	2001	Miao Miao
1969 – 70	Charlie Wuvanich		Russell Lavale
1971	Robert Tuckett	2002	Jian Fang Lay
1972	Mary Le Gassick		Russell Lavale
1973	Steven Knapp	2003	Jian Fang Lay
1974	Leanne Morrow *		Russell Lavale
1975	Christine Little	2004	Miao Miao
1976	Steven Knapp	2005	Stephanie Sang
1970	Vicky Woodward	2005	Simon Gerada
	•	2000	
1978	Steven Knapp	2006	Stephanie Sang
1979	Robert Tuckett	2007	Miao Miao
1980	Kerry Thompson		Kyle Davis
1981	Adele Morrow	2008	Jian Fang Lay
	Glenn Tepper		Kyle Davis
1982	Nadia Bisiach	2009	Miao Miao
	Tommy Danielsson		Robert Frank
1983	Shelly Munday	2010	Jian Fang Lay
	Tommy Danielsson		Simon Gerada
1984	Nadia Bisiach	2011	Jian Fang Lay
1001	Tommy Danielsson	2011	Robert Frank
1985	Kerri Tepper	2012	Miao Miao
1989	Tommy Danielsson	2012	Robert Frank
1096		2012	Miao Miao
1986	Kerri Tepper	2013	
	Tommy Danielsson		David Powell
1987	Kerri Tepper	2014	Jian Fang Lay
	Glenn Tepper		David Powell
1988	Kerri Tepper	2015	Jasmine Chao
	Glenn Tepper		David Powell
1989	Kerri Tepper	2016	Miao Miao
	Barry Griffiths		David Powell
1990	Kerri Tepper	2017	Miao Miao
	Peng Huy Quach		David Powell
1991 – 93	Kerri Tepper	2018	Melissa Tapper
	Dennis Makaling		Heming Hu
1994	Kerri Tepper		
1007	Jamie Perry		
1005			
1995	Vivian Yang		
1000	Jamie Perry		
1996	Shirley Zhou		

Russell Lavale

Junior Player of the Year – Coburg Award

1964 – 65	Leigh Pascoe	1999	Monica Porter
1966	Lorraine Ross		Kamalesh Tharamasuthan
1967	Sharyn Campbell	2000	Sarah Collins
1968	Robert Tuckett		Matthew Rouse
1969	Sharyn Campbell	2001	Caitlin Carruthers
1970	Robert Tuckett	2001	Robbie Spigelman
1971	Leanne Morrow *	2002	Caitlin Carruthers
1972	Andrew Savige	2002	Kyle Davis
1973	Leanne Morrow *	2003	Mimi Lee
1070	Robert Javor	2000	Kyle Davis
1974	Leanne Morrow *	2004	Michelle Carpenter
1975	Linda Komesaroff	2004	Kyle David
1976	Glenn Tepper	2005	Melissa Tapper
1977 - 78	Rodney Carlyle	2005	Robert Frank
1979	Robert Rockefeller	2006	Melissa Tapper
1980	Adele Morrow	2000	Kyle Davis
1500	Robert Rockefeller	2007	Melissa Tapper
1981	Adele Morrow	2007	Kyle Davis
1501	Karl McKernan	2008	Melissa Tapper
1982	Nadia Bisiach	2000	Robert Frank
1982	John Schreenan	2009	Lily Phan
1983	Kerri Tepper	2009	David Powell
1985	Eddie Kasser	2010	Anna Du
1984		2010	Heming Hu
1984 1985	Jan Tepper Jan Tepper	2011	Anna Du
1903		2011	Heming Hu
1986	Ross Tepper Claire Schreenan	2012	Anna Du
1980		2012	
1007	Ross Tepper Claire Tonkin	2012	Heming Hu Yiwen Li
1987		2013	Dillon Chambers
1000	Ross Tepper Melissa Marot	2014	
1988		2014	Chrysela Gracias Dillon Chambers
1090	Jamie Perry Claire Dillon	2015	
1989	Brett Clarke	2015	Cindy Suy
1000	Claire Dillon	2010	Finn Luu Chavaolo Crosico
1990	Russell Lavale	2016	Chrysela Gracias
1001		2017	Dominic Huang
1991	Shirley Zhou	2017	Parleen Kaur
1002	Belal Rajab	2010	Nicholas Lum
1992	Shirley Zhou	2018	Parleen Kaur
4000 00	Rafal Pronobis		Nicholas Lum
1993 – 96	Yvonne Li		
1007 00	Trevor Brown		
1997 – 98	Mimi Lee		
	Simon Gerada		

* deceased

Veteran Player of the Year – Ted Sokolowski Award

1988	Pam Holden Igor Klaf	2006	Roma Chambers Buddy Reid
1989	Joan Guggenheim	2007	Joan Munn
1990	Igor Klaf Dorothy Sanders	2008	Ken Johnson
1991	Igor Klaf Dorothy Sanders	2009	
1992	Peter Humphries Patricia Comerford	2010	
	Van Chat Mai		
1993	Pamela Tait Jim Kilderry	2011	Roma Chambers Case De Bondt
1994	Patricia Comerford Van Chat Mai	2012	Mizuho Shirota Igor Klaf
1995	Joan Guggenheim William Bates	2013	Belgin Bennett
1996	Prisca Rosario	2014	Danny Semmler Lan Zhai
1997	John Loughnan Joan Munn	2015	Chamara Fernando Roma Chambers
1998	Brian Berry Joan Guggenheim	2016	Brian Berry Lan Zhai
	Case De Bondt		Buddy Reid
1999	Lois McConnell Warren Woolcock	2017	Lan Zhai Brian Berry
2000	Pamela Tait Igor Klaf	2018	Roma Chambers Buddy Reid
2001	Dorothy Sanders		
2002	Olgerts Bergmanis Roma Chambers		
	Prisca Rosario Brian Berry		
2003	Ivana Trnka Brian Berry		
2004	Pamela Tait		
2005	Horst Frohlich Margaret Mulcahy		
	Dorothy Sanders		

Geoff Nesbitt

Para Player of the Year – Rosario Award

2006	Rebecca Julian
	Rory Carroll
2007	Rebecca Julian
	Steven Watts
2008	Rebecca Julian
2009	Cassy Geffke
	Chris Addis
2010	Catherine Morrow
	Chris Addis
2011-14	Melissa Tapper
2015	Melissa Tapper
	Barak Mizrachi
2016	Melissa Tapper
	Barak Mizrachi
2017	Barak Mizrachi
2018	Melissa Tapper
	Ma Lin

Volunteer of the Year – Guggenheim Award

1996	Claude Carbonaro (Public Service)
1997	Joe Hiku (Croydon & Districts TTA)
1998	Bruce Wright (Yarrawonga TTA)
1999	Martin Forbes (Ballarat TTA)
2000 - 01	Not Awarded
2002	Pamela Tait (Melbourne Veterans)
2003	Derek Stuart (Croydon & Districts TTA)
2004	Laura Sheppee (ESCTTA)
2005	Nancy Pattison (Wonthaggi TTA)
2006	Wayne Turner (Leongatha TTA)
2007	Robert Grattidge (TTV)
2008	Mark Taylor (Warrnambool TTA)
2009	Ward Leydon (Croydon & Districts TTA)
2010	Greg Bristowe (Croydon & Districts TTA)
2011	Les Dawson (Mornington Peninsula TTA)
2012	Robert Grattidge (TTV)
2013	Lois McConnell (Melbourne Veterans)
2014	Gary Warnest (Bendigo District TTA)
2015	Robert Katsipis (Sunbury & Sunshine TTA's)
2016	Moya MacPherson (Mornington Peninsula TTA)
2017	Derek Stuart (Croydon & Districts TTA)
2018	Mick Tomlinson

Coach of the Year – Javor Award

1995	Nicole Freeland
1996	Keith Keane
1997	Rob Thomson
1998 - 01	Not Awarded
2002	Michael Belot
2003	Mark Smythe
2003	Alois Rosario
2004	Mark Smythe
2005	Nicole Freeland
2000	
	Mark Smythe
2008	Aleksander Jacubczak
2009	Mark Smythe
2010	Keith Mundy
2011	Simon Gerada
2012 - 13	Mark Smythe
2014	Simon Gerada
2015	Joe Gerada
2016	Simon Gerada
2017	Jenny Langridge
2018	John Ind

TTV Executive Directors (Chief Executive Officer)

1985 - 88	Rod Lindroth
1989 - 92	Robert Ferguson
1992 - 93	Rohan Dwyer
1993 - 96	Kerri Tepper
1997 - 2000	Graham Lockwood
2001 - 02	Dale Gilson
2002 - 04	Martin Vink
2004 - 07	Dale Gilson
2007 - 11	Chris Horwood *
2011 - 15	Ana King
2015 - 19	Dennis Makaling
2015 – 19	Dennis Makaling
2019 -	Ritchie Hinton

TTV Presidents

1929	A McLelland *
1930 – 41	A Williams *
1942 – 45	Activities Suspended WWII
1946 – 47	A Williams *
1948 – 55	Hector Oakley *
1956 – 67	Albert G Cooper *
1968 – 73	Victor H French *
1974 – 79	Walter Savige *
1980 – 90	Ronald C Bayley
1991 – 93	Nick McConnell
1994 – 99	Robert Tuckett
2000 - 01	Greg Linwood
2002 – 15	Phillip Carruthers
2015 - 17	Brett Sonnet
2017 – 18	Sue West
2018 -	Jack Cyngler
* deceased	

TTV Secretaries

1926 – 29	A R Taylor
1930 – 31	Arch Champion
1932	R H Lamont
1933 – 35	A R Taylor
1936 – 41	Ron H Jones *
1942 – 45	Activities Suspended WWI
1946 – 51	Ron H Jones *
1952 – 57	Reg Summers
1958 – 62	Max Rundle *
1962 – 63	Clive Senior
1963 – 64	Brian Preston
1964 – 73	Tom Horsfield *
1974 – 78	John Strantzen
1978 – 80	Val Walsh *
1981 – 82	Alan W Cleaves *
1983	Peter Nedeljkovic
1984 – 90	Peter Mascall *
1991 -	Duties Carried Out by Chief
	Executive Officer
*	

TTV Treasurers

1933 – 34	C A Collyer
1935 – 36	C Moroney
1937 – 39	A Temme
1940	H McDonald
1941	C Mayman
1942 – 45	Activities Suspended WWI
1946	G Matthews
1947 – 61	Len Haycraft *
1962 – 86	Eric Leder *
1986 – 92	John Beer *
1993 – 97	Graeme Ireland
1998 – 2002	Barrie Epstein
2002 – 09	Alan Hopkins
2010 - 14	Ravi Ganapathy
2014 -	Duties Carried Out by Chief
	Executive Officer & Staff

* deceased

* deceased

TTV LIFE MEMBERS

1939	Albert Taylor *
1946	Hector Oakley *
1949	Albert Williams *
1950	Ronald Jones *
1953	Leonard Haycraft *
1956	Reg Summers
1959	Albert Cooper *
1962	Victor French *
1966	Eric Leder *
1968	Bruce Gibbins
1970	Alan Cleaves *
1972	Thomas Horsfield
1974	Walter Savige *
1976	Ronald Bayley
1979	Albert Walker
1981	Clive Gadd
1983	John Strantzen
1985	Angelo Tabone
1987	Peter Mascall *
1989	Robert Grattidge
1991	John Beer *
1995	Joan Guggenheim *
1997	Robert Tuckett
2001	Frank Woodward *
2010	Graeme Ireland
2013	Pamela Tait
2014	Phil Davis
2015	Alan Hopkins
2016	Phil Carruthers

TTV HALL OF FAME

SENIOR DIVISION

2000	Jim Thoms		
2000	Walter Lowen		
2000	Norma Buckland		
2000	Suzy Javor		
2000	Charlie Wuvanich		
2000	Steve Knapp		
2002	Mary Le Gassick		
2002	Kerri Tepper		
2010	Tommy Danielsson		
2010	Robert Javor		
2010	Peng Huy Quach		
2010	Bob Tuckett		
2010	Nadia Bisiach		
2010	Leanne Morrow		
2010	Kerry Walker		
2010	Shirley Zhou		
2012	Vicki Parr		
2012	Leigh Pascoe		
2015	Dennis Makaling		
2015	Mark Smythe		
2015	Russell Lavale		
2015	Arch Champion		
2015	Hector Oakley		
2015	Judy Sampson		
2015	Felice White		
2015	Adele Morrow		
2015	Simon Gerada		
2015	Jian Fang Lay		
2015	Miao Miao		
2015	Stephanie Sang		

JUNIOR DIVISION

2015	Ken Adamson
2015	Herbert Bashford
2015	Trevor Brown
2015	Sharyn Campbell
2015	Dillon Cathcart
2015	Kyle Davis
2015	Claire Dillon
2015	Anna Du
2015	Robert Frank
2015	Simon Gerada
2015	Lynn Gilbert
2015	Sue Gilbert
2015	Heming Hu
2015	Dominic Huang
2015	Robert Javor
2015	Mimi Lee
2015	Wendy Li
2015	Yvonne Li
2015	Melissa Marot
2015	Karl McKernan
2015	Adele Morrow
2015	Leanne Morrow
2015	Grant Munday
2015	Derrika Nheng
2015	Leigh Pascoe
2015	Lily Phan
2015	Helen Sullivan
2015	Melissa Tapper
2015	Jan Tepper
2015	Kerri Tepper
2015	Ross Tepper
2015	Bob Tuckett
2015	Pam Woodward
2015	Shirley Zhou
2015	David Powell
2015	Robert Rockefeller
2015	Alois Rosario
2015	Andrew Savige
2015	Mark Smythe
2016	Ivan Sulfaro

TTV HALL OF FAME

VETERAN DIVISION

2015	William Bates
2015	Belgin Bennett
2015	Olgerts Bergmanis
2015	Brian Berry
2015	Case de Bondt
2015	Yuka Braun
2015	Bruce Campbell
2015	Roma Chambers
2015	Joan Guggenheim
2015	Jim Healy
2015	Be Phu Huynh
2015	Karol Javor
2015	Ken Johnson
2015	Jim Kilderry
2015	Igor Klaf
2015	Gary Luu
2015	Jack Mack
2015	Van Chat Mai
2015	Victor Matison
2015	Geoff Nesbitt
2015	Barney Peters
2015	Walter Poole
2015	Buddy Reid
2015	Prisca Rosario
2015	Dot Sanders
2015	Reginald Summers
2015	Pam Tait
2015	Ivana Trnka
2015	Noel Vella
2015	Mick Wright
2015	Stan Wynack
2015	Lan Zhai

COUNTRY DIVISION

2016	Jamie Bartolo			
2016	Michael Brown			
2016	Craig Campbell			
2016	Sharyn Campbell			
2016	lan Foster			
2016	Nicole Freeland			
2016	Lyn Gilbert			
2016	Wendy Hughes			
2016	Monica Porter			
2016	Mark Smith			
2016	Len Stone			
2016	Melissa Tapper			
2016	Glenn Tepper			
2016	Kerry Woodward			

PARA DIVISION

2016	Christopher Addis
2016	Rory Carroll
2016	Cassy Geffke
2016	Trevor Hirth
2016	Rebecca Julian
2016	Sarah Lazzaro
2016	Barak Mizrachi
2016	Catherine Morrow
2016	Nathan Pellissier
2016	Melissa Tapper

TTV TOP 10 RANKINGS

Open			Under 21			
Rank	Men	Women	Rank	Men	Women	
1	Heming Hu	Jian Fang Lay	1	Dillon Chambers	Kexin Wang	
2	Lin Ma	Melissa Tapper	2	Xavier Dixon	Michelle Wu	
3	David Powell	Qian Yang	3	Finn Luu	Parleen Kaur	
4	Xavier Dixon	Lina Lei	4	Luke Cosgriff	Mingxuan Nie	
5	Dillon Chambers	Miao Miao	5	Nicholas Lum	Chrysela Gracias	
6	Tyler Dang	Maggie Meng	6	Raymond Zhang	Chermaine Quah	
7	Luke Cosgriff	Michelle Wu	7	Thomas Wong	Ellen Walker	
8	Finn Luu	Parleen Kaur	8	Skyy Luu	Denise Lim	
9	Eric Huang	Avanti Sinha	9	Matt Avers	Isabella Jiang	
10	Saijith Silva	Chermaine Quah	10	Jamie Kapelles	Mackenzie Gardner	

Under 18			Under 15			
Rank	Men	Women	Rank	Men	Women	
1	Finn Luu	Parleen Kaur	1	Finn Luu	Parleen Kaur	
2	Nicholas Lum	Michelle Wu	2	Nicholas Lum	Mingxuan Nie	
3	Raymond Zhang	Chermaine Quah	3	Raymond Zhang	Chermaine Quah	
4	Ethan Lim	Mingxuan Nie	4	Leo Li	Isabella Jiang	
5	Leo Li	Ellen Walker	5	Tim Huang	Hannah Green	
6	Skyy Luu	Mackenzie Gardner	6	Richard Li	Olivia Green	
7	Tim Huang	Isabella Connor	7	Jason Qin	Connie Psihogios	
8	Richard Li	Mia Psihogios	8	Joshua Cheung	Inaaya Khan	
9	Matt Avers	Eleanor Goodsell	9	Daniel Ho	Eleanor Goodsell	
10	Michael Athanasiadis	Stephanie Wu	10	Jason Weerasinghe	Bernice Seto	

Under 13		Under 11			
Rank	Men	Women	Rank	Men	Women
1	Nicholas Lum	Isabella Jiang	1	Lucas Lum	Connie Psihogios
2	Daniel Kocjancic	Hannah Green	2	Justin Kwan	Inaaya Khan
3	Erick Balten	Olivia Green	3	Daniel Noura	Valentine Chew
4	Lucas Lum	Connie Psihogios	4	Yousef Hassan	Yi-Jen Hsu
5	Anneruddh Nandakumar	Inaaya Khan	5	Matthew Shi	Victoria Zhang
6	Daniel Noura	Valentine Chew	6	Andy Shi	Ananya Nandakumar
7	Justin Kwan	Yi-Jen Hsu	7	Charlie Hollow	Jasleen Narang
8	Yousef Hassan	Victoria Zhang	8	Levi Geering	Georgia Hollow
9	Eric Wang	Sonia Xiong	9		
10	Jack Duff	Ananya Nandakumar	10		

TTV TOP 10 RANKINGS

Under 9			Over 30		
Rank		Rank	Men	Women	
1	Ananya Nandakumar	1	Saijith Silva	Aviva Brindley	
2	Jasleen Narang	2	Simon Johnson	Vivienne Halocha	
3	Eddrick Balten	3	Mick Warr	Yin Zhang	
4	Esme Ho	4	Craig Carter	Lauren Turner	
5	Serena Zhang	5	John Salem	Chau Giang	
6	Ishaan Jwas	6	Nandakumar Alavandar	Anushka Fernando	
7	Adeepa Keethiratne	7	Jason Tran	Yoke-Ching Tan	
8	Karinda Hayward	8	Barak Mizrachi	Zoe Qian	
9	Euan Coxon	9	Frank Pearce	Christine Schindler	
10	Tess Bassett	10	Luke Lu		

	Over 40		Over 50		
Rank	Men	Women	Rank	Men	Women
1	Danny Semmler	Lan Zhai	1	Brian Berry	Lan Zhai
2	Simon Johnson	Belgin Bennett	2	Phillip Websdale	Belgin Bennett
3	Nandakumar Alavandar	Ju Mei Xu	3	David Griffiths	Debbie Wilson
4	John Salem	Aviva Brindley	4	John Pattison	Vicki Carruthers
5	Jason Tran	Vivienne Halocha	5	Jeff Dever	Arlene Wagner
6	David Griffiths	Arlene Wagner	6	Mark Poplawski	Deniz Yener-Korematsu
7	Brian Avalos	Deniz Yener-Korematsu	7	Gary Anderson	Jeanne Strong
8	Greg Robbins	Belinda Strong	8	Wayne Greaves	Belinda Strong
9	Andrew De Zwart	Winnie Wong	9	Robert Katsipis	Jean Pierce
10	Wayne Greaves	Libby Haughton	10	George Maksacheff	Winnie Wong

	Over 60			Over 65		
Rank	Men	Women	Rank	Men	Women	
1	Brian Berry	Roma Chambers	1	Warren Woolcock	Averil Roberts	
2	Peter Wang	Vicki Carruthers	2	Graham Davies	Yen Ngo	
3	Mikhail Geller	Jeanne Strong	3	Michael Ede	Patricia Denier	
4	Phillip Websdale	Jean Pierce	4	John Scott	Penny Unthank	
5	Jeff Dever	Marilyn Knight	5	Bob Bowler		
6	Gary Anderson	Judy James	6	Willy Labagala		
7	George Maksacheff	Willa Yu	7	Eddie Giam		
8	Felix Kung	Anne Bellion	8	Clive Sim		
9	Lawrence Lim	Yen Ngo	9	Dirk Holwerda		
10	Eddie Giam	Jan Paolini	10	Kennan Pun		

TTV TOP 10 RANKINGS

Over 70			Over 75				
Rank	Men	Women	Rank Men Wome		Women Rank Me		Women
1	Mick Wright	Pam Tait	1	Mick Wright	Pam Tait		
2	lgor Klaf	Maureen Fischer	2	Buddy Reid	Margaret Mulcahy		
3	Buddy Reid	Margaret Mulcahy	3	Igor Klaf	Maureen Fischer		
4	Michael Ede	Lois McConnell	4	Horst Frohlich	Lois McConnell		
5	Willy Labagala	Maxine Miller	5	Chris Sykes	Maxine Miller		
6	Bob Bowler	Penny Unthank	6	Case De Bondt	Nancy Pattinson		
7	Chris Sykes	Jan Taylor	7	Fred De Bondt			
8	Kennan Pun	Nancy Pattinson	8	Wol Borkut			
9	John Bowers		9	Nick McConnell			
10	John Chambers		10	Len Baldwin			

	Over 80		Over 85	
Rank	Men	Women	Rank	
1	Case De Bondt	Lois McConnell	1	Bill Sheehan
2	Fred De Bondt	Nancy Pattinson	2	Jim de Saint-Ferjeux
3	Colin Geraghty		3	
4	Kon Wong		4	
5	Arthur Harrison		5	
6	Jim Furness		6	
7	Bruce Greenwood		7	
8	Nick McConnell		8	
9	Bill Sheehan		9	
10	Ted Powell		10	

Appendices



Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Financial Statements & Auditors Report 2018

Financial Report for the Year Ended 31 December 2018

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Your Board of Directors submit the financial report of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. (the "association") for the financial year ended 31 December 2018.

Board Members

The names of board members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

Mr Barak Mizrachi (appointed March 2018)	Mr Robert Katsipis (resigned March 2018)
Mr Jack Cyngler	Ms Jean Pierce
Ms Sue West (resigned June 2018)	Mr Greg Bristowe
Ms Chrissy Jones	Mr Eddie Kocjancic (resigned July 2018)
Mr Paul Healey (appointed February 2018)	Ms Zoe Qian (appointed March 2018)
Ms Claire Montgomery (resigned Februar 2018)	y Mr Tim Legge (appointed July 2018, resigned September 2018)

Principal Activities

The principal activities of Table Tennis Victoria during the financial year were to control, promote, encourage and improve table tennis in Victoria and act as the peak body for the administration of the sport of table tennis in Victoria.

Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result

The surplus after providing for income tax for the 2018 financial year amounted to \$2,041 (2017: \$25,143) Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Barale Mitrachi, 11/3/19 Director Name: Director Name:

Dated this day of March 2019.

	Note	2018	2017
		\$	\$
INCOME			
Coaching		44,536	58,501
Events		352,171	248,542
Grants		113,577	70,000
Memberships		217,837	178,411
Other Income		61,446	24,796
		789,567	580,250
LESS: COST OF SALES			
Events & Coaching		348,186	249,390
Freight		4,070	1,033
Table Tennis Balls		1,990	146
Uniforms / Merchandise		7,195	15,919
		361,441	266,488
GROSS PROFIT		428,126	313,762
OTHER INCOME			
Interest		4,125	2,443
Sundry		30	14
		4,155	2,457
EXPENDITURE			
Employment		186,869	143,231
General Administration		156,948	100,728
Marketing		19,708	737
Office Expenses		35,855	32,097
Other Expenses		30,860	14,283
		430,240	291,076
Current year surplus before income tax		2,041	25,143
Income tax expense	1 (a)	-	-
Net current year surplus after income tax		2,041	25,143
Retained Surplus at the beginning of the financial year		196,736	171,593
Retained Surplus at the end of the financial year		198,777	196,736

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

	Note	2018	2017
		\$	\$
ASSETS			
CURRENT ASSETS			
Cash on hand	6	336,261	288,700
Accounts receivable and other debtors	2	1,859	11,490
Inventory		4,063	-
Prepayments	11	7,253	62,676
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS		349,436	362,866
NON-CURRENT ASSETS			
Property, plant and equipment	3	2,819	3,061
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS		2,819	3,061
TOTAL ASSETS		352,255	365,927
LIABILITIES			
CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Accounts payable and other payables	4	11,762	21,987
Revenue in advance		-	6,818
Employee provisions		9,748	9,139
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES		21,510	37,944
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Employee provisions		1,569	848
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES		1,569	848
TOTAL LIABILITIES		23,079	38,792
NET ASSETS		329,176	327,135
MEMBERS' FUNDS			
Members' capital		130,399	130,399
Retained surplus		198,777	196,736
TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS		329,176	327,135

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Note	2018	2017
	\$	\$
	801,996	571,164
	(758,044)	(580,653)
	30	14
10	43,982	(9,475)
	4,125	2,443
	(546)	-
	3,579	2,443
	-	-
	47,561	(7,032)
	288,700	295,732
6	336,261	288,700
		\$ Image: Image

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic). The Board has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic costs and do not take into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise, have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.

a. Income Tax

The association is a not for profit entity and is exempt from income tax.

b. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and office equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation.

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements.

c. Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Board reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, to the asset's carrying amount. Any excess of the asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in the income and expenditure statement.

d. Employee Provisions

Provision is made for the association's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee provisions have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled.

e. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

f. Cash on Hand

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

g. Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from donors. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

h. Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred consideration is not discounted to present values when recognising revenue.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established.

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at the time of receipt.

If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to receive the contribution, recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

i. Leases

Leases of PPE, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset (but not the legal ownership) are transferred to the association, are classified as finance leases.

Finance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amounts equal to the fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual values. Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for that period.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease term. Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

j. Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the assets and liabilities statement.

k. Financial Assets

Investments in financial assets are initially recognised at cost, which includes transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value, which is equivalent to their market bid price at the end of the reporting period. Movements in fair value are recognised through an equity reserve.

I. Accounts Payable and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.

	2018	2017
	\$	\$
NOTE 2: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND OTHER DEBTORS		
Trade Receivables	1,879	14,308
Provision for Doubtful Debts	(20)	(2,818
Other debtors	-	
	1,859	11,490
NOTE 3: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT		
Computers & Software at cost	5,188	5,188
Less accumulated depreciation	(5,188)	(5,188
	-	(-,
_easehold improvements	6,079	5,533
Less accumulated depreciation	(3,477)	(2,924
	2,602	2,609
Office equipment	13,316	13,316
Less accumulated depreciation	(13,099)	(12,864
	217	452
Total Property, Plant & Equipment	2,819	3,061
NOTE 4: PAYABLES		
Trade Payables	595	7,869
Accrued Expenses	2,575	2,500
Superannuation Payable	3,753	3,139
PAYG Withholding Payable	7,710	6,512
GST Payable	(2,871)	1,717
Suspense	-	250
	11,762	21,987
NOTE 5: LEASING COMMITMENTS		
Operating Lease Commitments		
Being for rent of office	15,614	15,014
Payable – minimum lease payments:		
– not later than 12 months	7,807	22,521
	7,007	22,02
	I	

Cheque Account154,297103,153Tournament Account5,0262,083Community Solutions Account-10,507Bendigo Term Deposit166,439162,533Petty Cash11683Total cash on hand336,261288,700NOTE 7: FUNDING RECEIVED FROM GRANTS/PROJECTSDuring the period, Table Tennis Victoria Inc. was in receipt of funding from several bodies. The Board of Directors attest that such funding has been expended in line with the contractual arrangements entered into with such bodies.96,000Bodies that provided funding to Table Tennis Victoria Inc. during the period:96,00070,000Badminton Victoria14,850Victorian Institute of Sport2,727NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATIONBillings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria IncBillings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria IncBillings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria IncBillings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria IncBillings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria IncBillings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria IncBillings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria IncBillings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria IncBillings A Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc.<		2018	2017
Cheque Account154,297103,153Tournament Account5,0262,083Community Solutions Account166,439162,533Bendigo Term Deposit166,439162,533Petty Cash11683Total cash on hand336,261288,700NOTE 7: FUNDING RECEIVED FROM GRANTS/PROJECTSImage: Comparent of the period, Table Tennis Victoria Inc. was in receipt of funding from several bodies. The Board of Directors attest that such funding has been expended in line with the contractual arrangements entered into with such bodies.Image: Comparent of Health & Human ServicesBodies that provided funding to Table Tennis Victoria Inc. during the period:Pendemontoria70,000Badminton Victoria14,850Image: Comparent of the services96,00070,000Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc.Image: Comparent of the financial statements2,5002,500NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATIONImage: Comparent of the financial statements2,5002,5002,500Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc.Image: Comparent of the financial statements2,5002,500The auditor does not provide other non-audit services.Image: Comparent of the financial statements2,5002,500NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURESSome comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classificationImage: Comparent of the financial statementsImage: Comparent of the financial statementsNOTE 9: COMPARATIVE figures have been changed to align with re-classificationImage: Comparent of the financial statementsImage:		\$	\$
Tournament Account 5,026 2,083 Community Solutions Account 10,500 Bendigo Term Deposit 166,439 162,533 Petty Cash 116 88 Total cash on hand 336,261 288,700 NOTE 7: FUNDING RECEIVED FROM GRANTS/PROJECTS Image: Comparison of the period, Table Tennis Victoria Inc. was in receipt of funding from several bodies. The Board of Directors attest that such funding has been expended in line with the contractual arrangements entered into with such bodies. Bodies that provided funding to Table Tennis Victoria Inc. during the period: Period Department of Health & Human Services 96,000 70,000 Badminton Victoria 14,850 Image: Comparison of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION Image: Comparison of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Image: Comparison of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Image: Comparison of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Remuneration for audit of the financial statements 2,500 2,500 The auditor does not provide other non-audit services. Image: Comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification Image: Comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification	Westpac Cash Reserve	10,383	10,332
Community Solutions Account-10,50'Bendigo Term Deposit166,439162,53'Petty Cash1168'Total cash on hand336,261288,70'NOTE 7: FUNDING RECEIVED FROM GRANTS/PROJECTSDuring the period, Table Tennis Victoria Inc. was in receipt of funding from several bodies. The Board oDirectors attest that such funding has been expended in line with the contractual arrangements enteredinto with such bodies.Bodies that provided funding to Table Tennis Victoria Inc. during the period:Department of Health & Human Services96,000Badminton Victoria14,850Victorian Institute of Sport2,727NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATIONBillings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc.Remuneration for audit of the financial statements2,500The auditor does not provide other non-audit services.2,500NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURESSome comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification	Cheque Account	154,297	103,153
Bendigo Term Deposit166,439162,53Petty Cash1168Total cash on hand336,261288,700NOTE 7: FUNDING RECEIVED FROM GRANTS/PROJECTS100During the period, Table Tennis Victoria Inc. was in receipt of funding from several bodies.Bodies that such funding has been expended in line with the contractual arrangements entered into with such bodies.Bodies that provided funding to Table Tennis Victoria Inc. during the period:14,850Department of Health & Human Services96,00070,000Badminton Victoria14,850144,850Victorian Institute of Sport2,727100NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION100100Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc.2,5002,500Remuneration for audit of the financial statements2,5002,500The auditor does not provide other non-audit services.100100NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURES100100Some comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification100	Tournament Account	5,026	2,085
Petty Cash 116 88 Total cash on hand 336,261 288,700 NOTE 7: FUNDING RECEIVED FROM GRANTS/PROJECTS Image: Comparison of the second of th	Community Solutions Account	-	10,507
Total cash on hand 336,261 288,700 NOTE 7: FUNDING RECEIVED FROM GRANTS/PROJECTS Image: Comparison of the second of	Bendigo Term Deposit	166,439	162,538
NOTE 7: FUNDING RECEIVED FROM GRANTS/PROJECTS Image: constraint of the period, Table Tennis Victoria Inc. was in receipt of funding from several bodies. The Board o Directors attest that such funding has been expended in line with the contractual arrangements entered into with such bodies. Bodies that provided funding to Table Tennis Victoria Inc. during the period: Image: constraint of the tennis Victoria Inc. during the period: Department of Health & Human Services 96,000 70,000 Badminton Victoria 14,850 Victorian Institute of Sport 2,727 NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION Image: constraint of the financial statements Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. 2,500 Remuneration for audit of the financial statements 2,500 NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURES Some comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification	Petty Cash	116	85
During the period, Table Tennis Victoria Inc. was in receipt of funding from several bodies. The Board o Directors attest that such funding has been expended in line with the contractual arrangements entered into with such bodies. Bodies that provided funding to Table Tennis Victoria Inc. during the period: Department of Health & Human Services 96,000 Badminton Victoria 14,850 Victorian Institute of Sport 2,727 NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION 14,850 Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. 2,500 Remuneration for audit of the financial statements 2,500 NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURES Some comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification	Total cash on hand	336,261	288,700
Directors attest that such funding has been expended in line with the contractual arrangements entered into with such bodies. Bodies that provided funding to Table Tennis Victoria Inc. during the period: Department of Health & Human Services 96,000 Badminton Victoria 14,850 Victorian Institute of Sport 2,727 NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION 1 Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. 1 Remuneration for audit of the financial statements 2,500 2,500 The auditor does not provide other non-audit services. 1 1 NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURES 5 1 Some comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification 1 1	NOTE 7: FUNDING RECEIVED FROM GRANTS/PROJECTS		
Department of Health & Human Services96,00070,000Badminton Victoria14,850Victorian Institute of Sport2,727NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION1Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc.1Remuneration for audit of the financial statements2,500The auditor does not provide other non-audit services.1NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURES1Some comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification1	into with such bodies.	-	s entered
Badminton Victoria 14,850 Victorian Institute of Sport 2,727 NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION 1000000000000000000000000000000000000			70.000
Victorian Institute of Sport 2,727 NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION Image: Comparison of the second	-		70,000
NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION Image: Constraint of the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Image: Constraint of the financial statements Remuneration for audit of the financial statements 2,500 The auditor does not provide other non-audit services. Image: Constraint of the financial statements NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURES Image: Constraint of the financial statements Some comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification Image: Constraint of the financial statements			
Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Image: Comparison of the financial statements 2,500 Remuneration for audit of the financial statements 2,500 2,500 The auditor does not provide other non-audit services. Image: Comparative Figures Image: Comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification	Victorian Institute of Sport	2,727	
Remuneration for audit of the financial statements 2,500 2,500 The auditor does not provide other non-audit services. 1 1 NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURES 1 1 Some comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification 1 1			
The auditor does not provide other non-audit services.	NOTE 8: AUDITOR REMUNERATION		
NOTE 9: COMPARATIVE FIGURES Some comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification			
Some comparative figures have been changed to align with re-classification	Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc.	2,500	2,500
	Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Remuneration for audit of the financial statements	2,500	2,500
	Billings & Ellis is the appointed auditor of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. Remuneration for audit of the financial statements The auditor does not provide other non-audit services.	2,500	2,500

NOTE 10: CASH FLOW INFORMATION	2018 \$	2017 \$
(a) Reconciliation of Cash		
Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the Cash Flow Statement is reconciled to items in the Assets & Liabilities Statement as follows:		
Cash & Cash Equivalents	336,261	288,700
(b) Reconciliation of cash flows from operating activities with profit after income tax:		
Profit after income tax	2,041	25,143
Non-operational cash flows		
Interest received	(4,125)	(2,443)
Non-cash flows in profit:		
Depreciation	788	3,209
Doubtful Debt Provisions	(2,798)	2,668
Employee Provisions	1,331	2,644
Changes in assets and liabilities		
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Debtors	(250)	1,843
(Increase) / Decrease in Prepayments	55,423	(47,194
(Increase) / Decrease in Receivables	12,429	(9,086
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories	(4,063)	
Increase / (Decrease) in Revenue in Advance	(6,818)	6,818
Increase / (Decrease) in Payables	(9,976)	6,923
	43,982	(9,475

NOTE 11: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Until March 2018 Table Tennis Victoria Inc. spent \$758 with Affordable Table Tennis on sporting equipment. Table Tennis Victoria Inc. also received \$2,000 in sponsorship from Affordable Table Tennis to March 2018. Mr Robert Katsipis, who was a Director of Table Tennis Victoria Inc. until March 2018, is a partner of Affordable Table Tennis.

By letter dated 14/8/2018, the Table Tennis Victoria CEO confirmed to Table Tennis Australia that the Board approved to vary the loan condition in the Financial Assistance Agreement dated 11 December 2017, clause 6C by amending the date '8 June 2018' to '31 December 2018'. The Loan was not called upon by Table Tennis Australia and no funds were therefore activated. In 2018, a Table Tennis Australia bail-out levy of \$20,000 was collected by Table Tennis Victoria and paid to Table Tennis Australia.

STATEMENT BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of Table Tennis Victoria Inc., certify that --

The statements attached to this certificate give a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of Table Tennis Victoria Ing during and at the end of the financial year of the association ending on 31 December 2018.

Jale 11/3/19 Signed: 9 Dated:

Signed: Dated:

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TABLE TENNIS VICTORIA INC.

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, Table Tennis Victoria Inc (the association), which comprises the Board's report, the assets and liabilities statement as at 31 December 2018, the income and expenditure statement for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification by the board of directors on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of the association.

Board's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Board of the association is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report, and has determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic) and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The Board's responsibility also includes such internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the association's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the association's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report gives a true and fair view of the financial position of Table Tennis Victoria Inc as at 31 December 2018 and of its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements, and the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic).

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist Table Tennis Victoria Inc. to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic). As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

Auditor's signature: Graham Morris

Auditor's address: Level 2, 33 Bank Street, South Melbourne VIC 3205

Dated this day of March 2019.

CERTIFICATE BY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

	IORNINGTON		3	
a. I attended the annual ge	neral meeting of the as	sociation held on	17th / March 2018).
b. The financial statements of the association at its a			were submitted to the	members
			1	
Dated this 17 day of	-4	Marah		
Dated this 17 day of	וכ	March てつ	19	
Neith	L			
Name:				
Name.				
	19			
	6			
	4			
	4		- with the second se	

	2018	2017 \$
	\$	
INCOME		
Coaching		
Courses	13,704	10,491
Accreditation	196	220
Table Hire Income	30,636	47,790
	44,536	58,501
Events		
Accommodation Income	25,273	22,986
Catering	11,929	9,965
Licence Fees	104,118	104,717
Sponsorship	13,118	4,545
Team Management Fees	18,353	16,505
Tournament Fees	144,639	70,959
Travel Income	34,741	18,865
	352,171	248,542
Grants		
Grants	113,577	70,000
	113,577	70,000
Memberships		
Affiliation Fees	10,209	8,252
Player Registration	207,628	170,159
	217,837	178,411
Other Income		
Donations	100	-
Merchandise & Equipment Sales	17,008	13,662
Miscellaneous Income	9,308	1,989
Functions	9,702	-
TTA Levy	20,802	-
Umpires & Officials	2,781	4,518
Programs	1,045	4,627
Room Hire	700	-
	61,446	24,796
		-

	2018	2017 \$
	\$	
COST OF SALES		
Events & Coaching Expenses		
Accommodation	48,406	30,439
Catering	20,472	18,060
Coaching Courses	9,295	5,817
Entry Fees	27,401	36,708
Accreditations	2,403	1,361
Prize Money	11,870	17,035
Table Hire	71,488	73,620
Entertainment	24,190	-
Travel	54,890	24,895
Trophies	5,479	3,330
Umpires & Officials	14,235	12,368
Coaching Fees	58,057	25,757
	348,186	249,390
OTHER EXPENSES		
Employment		
Salaries	159,992	121,531
Salaries – Other	1,331	2,644
Superannuation	15,055	11,545
Staff Meals & Entertainment	2	-
Staff Motor Vehicle	-	68
Staff Travel	8,487	6,414
Workcare	2,002	1,029
	186,869	143,231
General Administration		
Accounting	8,187	7,187
Audit Fees	2,500	2,500
Consulting Fees	7,130	17,600
Gifts	831	-
Insurance	26,721	21,019
Legal Fees	990	-
Other Affiliations	-	1,620
Seminars & Workshops	15,462	1,222
Sundry Expenses	551	114
TTA Memberships	76,394	49,465

	2018	2017 \$ -
	\$	
TTA Levy	18,182	
	156,948	100,727
Marketing Expenses		
Marketing & Promotions	16,094	
Printing	3,614	737
	19,708	737
Office Expenses		
Cleaning	1,259	1,470
Computer Supplies	1,329	
Depreciation	788	3,209
Electricity	1,549	1,608
nternet	1,449	1,652
T Support	454	425
Merchant Fees	778	603
Office Equipment	-	154
Office Rent	15,619	13,369
Office Supplies	3,595	2,788
Parking	1,161	
Photocopier	1,890	1,821
Postage	1,154	719
Telephone	3,655	2,959
Website Hosting	1,175	1,320
	35,855	32,097
Other Expenses		
Doubtful Debts	(2,798)	2,668
Misc. Tournament Expenses	1,906	1,570
Set-Up	134	341
Bad Debts	841	(318
Advertising	3,376	3,964
Equipment	27,401	6,058
	30,860	14,283